

Guide to the Homer Rissman Architectural Records

This finding aid was created by Tyler Stanger and Jimmy Chang. This copy was published on October 14, 2019.

Persistent URL for this finding aid: http://n2t.net/ark:/62930/f1gp57

© 2019 The Regents of the University of Nevada. All rights reserved.

University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.

Box 457010 4505 S. Maryland Parkway Las Vegas, Nevada 89154-7010 <u>special.collections@unlv.edu</u>

Table of Contents

Summary Information	. 4
Biographical Note	. 5
Scope and Contents Note	. 6
Arrangement	. 7
Administrative Information	. 7
Names and Subjects	. 8
Collection Inventory	. 8
Aladdin Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	. 8
Atlantic City Plaza Casino Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey	8
Bally's Las Vegas (Laundry Facility): Las Vegas, Nevada	9
Bakersfield Hacienda: Bakersfield, California	. 9
Binion's Horseshoe Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	10
Hotel Bonanza of Las Vegas: Las Vegas, Nevada	11
Caesar's Palace Leased Room Addition: Las Vegas, Nevada	12
Canoga Park Motor Inn: Los Angeles, California	12
The Castaways: Las Vegas, Nevada	13
Circus Circus Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	13
Desert Inn Hotel and Country Club: Las Vegas, Nevada	14
Dunes Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	15
Early Chicago area work	16
Ellis Island Restaurant and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	26
Flamingo Hilton: Las Vegas, Nevada	26
Flamingo Hilton: Laughlin, Nevada	30
Frontier (Hotel Last Frontier and New Frontier) Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	31
Hacienda (Lady Luck) Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	32
Holiday Inn and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	35
Holiday Inn Hotel proposals: various locations	36
Landmark Hotel Casino and Tower: Las Vegas, Nevada	38
Las Vegas Hilton (International): Las Vegas, Nevada	38
The Mint Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	41
Microform of project records	41
Miscellaneous projects	45
Miscellaneous California projects	55
Miscellaneous Nevada projects	57

Miscellaneous projects outside of Nevada and California	60
Mt. Charleston Lodge: Clark County, Las Vegas	61
The Nevadian Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	62
Palm Springs Riviera: Palm Springs, California	62
Primadonna Resort and Casino: Primm, Nevada	63
Proposed Casino-Hotel on SW corner of Tropicana and South Las Vegas Boulevard: Las Vegas,	
Nevada	63
Regency Towers: Las Vegas, Nevada	64
The Sands Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	65
The Silver Bird Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	66
Silver Nugget Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	66
Silver Slipper Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	68
Tallyho Inn: Las Vegas, Nevada	68
Town Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada	69
Tropicana Hotel Casino and Country Club: Las Vegas, Nevada	69
Westward-Ho Motel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada	71
Whiskey Pete's Hotel and Casino: Jean, Nevada	71

Repository:	University of Nevada, Las Vegas. University Libraries. Special Collections and Archives.
Creator:	Rissman, Homer
Title:	Homer Rissman Architectural Records
ID:	MS-00452
Date [inclusive]:	1957-2001
Physical Description:	110.64 Cubic Feet (240 flat files, 48 boxes)
Physical Description:	113.99 Linear Feet
Language of the Material:	English
Abstract:	The collection is comprised of architectural records (1947-2001) of American architect, Homer Rissman and the architectural firm, Rissman and Rissman Associates Ltd, a partnership of Homer Rissman and his brother Marshall. The collection includes 825 items from over 40 major projects and over 110 minor projects. The Rissmans' work represented in the collection focused on Las Vegas, Reno, and Lake Tahoe, Nevada, Los Angeles, Southern California, and Arizona, with Homer's early career design work in Chicago, Illinois. The materials feature hand-drawn architectural drawings, ranging from pencil and ink on tracing paper preliminary sketches to ink on Mylar (TM) construction documents, and a number of artist's renderings, used for presentations and promotional materials. The drawings also contain work from a number of consultants, engineers, and other architects who collaborated on the development of the various projects. The collection includes architectural drawings for: hotels, casinos, integrated casino resorts, office towers, multi-family residential developments, and custom single-family homes.

Preferred Citation

Homer Rissman Architectural Records, 1947-2001. MS-00452. Special Collections, University Libraries, University of Nevada, Las Vegas. Las Vegas, Nevada.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Biographical Note

Known for his unique contributions to the Las Vegas Strip, Homer Rissman and his brother Marshall, influenced the development of Las Vegas from the 1950's to the late 1980's through his work expanding or renovating hotels and country clubs on the Las Vegas Strip like the Hacienda, Tropicana, Dunes, Tally Ho, Castaways and the Silver Slipper. Homer Rissman was born on February 22, 1927 in Chicago, Illinois. The son of an architect, Maurice Rissman (d.1942),of the Chicago firm of Rissman and Hirschfeld, Homer attended the Illinois Institute of Technology in Chicago and earned a Bachelor's of Architecture in 1947. He went into practice for himself in 1949. His firm worked on many small commercial projects and designed private and multi-family residences. These multi-family residences include now highly sought after examples of Mid-Century row houses and townhouses in the Lakeview neighborhood of Chicago.

In 1954, Rissman was invited by James Efston, of the Chicago restaurant fixture contracting company Efstonbuilt Co., to re-model the coffee shop and drugstore in the Wilton Hotel in Long Beach, California. Rissman settled in Santa Monica and, through Efston's contacts in the restaurant business, began designing restaurants and motels in Southern California. In Southern California, Rissman learned, along with other architects like John Lautner, Wayne McAllister, and Martin Stern, to adapt and create new architectural forms for the needs of the growing interstate highway infrastructure and styled to an emerging lifestyle influenced by car culture and the space age.

Rissman's association with Efston then brought Rissman his first project in Las Vegas¬. Rissman was asked by Efston to design a hotel that Efston was developing in Las Vegas, the Lady Luck. The Lady Luck eventually opened as the Hacienda Hotel and Casino in 1956. In 1960 Homer Rissman and his brother Marshall established the firm Rissman & Rissman. When Homer relocated to Las Vegas, Marshall stayed in Los Angeles. They divided the work with Homer doing much of the design work and Marshall overseeing the construction documents. While working on the Hacienda in Las Vegas, the Rissmans developed a long standing association with the Hacienda hotel chain and later designed hotels for their locations in Stockton, Bakersfield and Fresno, California. The Rissmans also developed a relationship with Holiday Inn and became their in-house architects, Marshall doing much of the design work creating prototypical "franchise" designs used throughout Southern California as well as on the Las Vegas strip. After Marshall Rissman's death in 1981, Homer Rissman continued the firm under the name Rissman & Rissman.

Once established in Las Vegas as an hotel architect, Homer Rissman found steady work expanding or renovating hotels and country clubs on the Las Vegas Strip. His work included additions to the Hacienda, Tropicana, Dunes, Tally Ho, Castaways and the Silver Slipper. His next major projects were the total redesign and re-building of the Frontier Hotel in 1966, and then the Bonanza in 1967. Both Rissman and Martin Stern developed plans and designs for Binion's Horseshoe, the Thunderbird/Silverbird, and unrealized proposals for the Aladdin and Landmark Hotels. In 1968 Rissman created the original circus tent concept for the iconic Circus Circus Casino in association with Jay Sarno, who had recently opened Caesars Palace. Rissman, commenting in a newspaper interview, said "People expect to see to see things here that they don't see on the main street of their own communities, a Circus, Circus, transplanted anywhere else wouldn't make much sense. The visual impact can't be denied."

His appreciation of outré on the Las Vegas Strip also found an outlet in the Holiday Casino where he design a replica of a riverboat attached to his center strip Holiday Inn Hotel for Claudine Williams and Harrah's. Rissman continued designing renovations and expansions to existing hotels, including a second and third addition to Martin Stern's original International Hotel, then operating as the Las Vegas Hilton. Both Rissman and Stern each had the opportunity to redesign each other's work. Rissman's riverboat design for the Holiday Casino was later demolished to make room for a hotel tower addition designed by Martin Stern when the property was acquired in full by Harrah's [Entertainment].

In 1976 Rissman's work with Hilton continued with the Flamingo Hilton Hotel and established his place on the contemporary Las Vegas Strip Skyline. In order to keep pace with growing scale of Las Vegas Strip hotel properties, Rissman, in six construction phases from 1976 to 1993, completed a series of towers for the Flamingo Hilton. Rissman's design re-created the corner of Flamingo and the Strip, with a series of matching, pink glassed, white concrete towers. For this project, Homer Rissman created a set of drawings of the existing, mostly as originally constructed, Flamingo buildings from an on-site survey of the buildings. The tower's design was then exported in 1990 by Rissman to the Flamingo Hilton (now Aquarius Casino Resort) in Laughlin, Nevada.

In 1989 Rissman created the plans for Sheldon Adelson's new Sands Expo and Convention Center. Rissman was the most prominent architect of Primm, Nevada, where he designed Whiskey Pete's, the Primadonna and Buffalo Bills. He also designed the Las Vegas luxury apartment complex, Regency Towers where he and his wife Alice resided. Homer Rissman died in Las Vegas in 2001 and his documents were donated to UNLV Special Collections by his wife in 2002. He received posthumously a Lifetime Achievement Award from the AIA Nevada chapter in 2001 and a Special Service Award from the same chapter in 2002.

Source: "Dreaming the Skyline: Homer Rissman," University of Nevada, Las Vegas Digital Collections, accessed on April 09, 2017, http://digital.library.unlv.edu/skyline/architect/homer-rissman.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Scope and Contents Note

The Homer Rissman Architectural Records (1947-2001) include 825 items from over 40 major projects and over 110 minor projects in the United States, with a strong focus on the Las Vegas, Nevada area. The materials feature hand-drawn architectural drawings, ranging from early preliminary sketches to construction documents. The drawings also contain work from a number of consultants, engineers, and other architects who collaborated on the development of the various projects. These include several sets of original construction documents that Rissman used for reference while working on additions, alterations, expansions, and remodels to the original buildings. A typical set of construction documents may include drawings like: site plans, floor plans, exterior and interior elevations, building and wall sections, construction details, structural plans, as well as plans and diagrams for mechanical, electrical, and plumbing systems.

The drawings include hotel and casino projects of varying sizes, from Hacienda to Six phases of tower additions to the Flamingo Hilton; varying locations, from Las Vegas, Reno, and Lake Tahoe, Nevada, to Southern California, and Arizona with early design work focused on Chicago, Illinois; and varying design

problems, from small motor inns like the Blue Skies Motor Inn, to successive resort iterations over time, like the Flamingo Hilton Hotel Casino. While most famous for his hotel and casino resort work, Rissman also designed multi-family residences like The Regency Towers. In addition to these built works, this collection includes Rissman's unbuilt tower proposals for the Bonanza Hotel and Casino and the Silverbird Hotel and Casino.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Arrangement

Materials are arranged alphabetically.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Administrative Information

Access

Collection is open for research.

Publication Rights

For permission to reproduce or publish from this collection, please contact the Director of Special Collections.

Acquisition Note

Materials were donated in 2002 and 2008 by the Rissman family; accession numbers 2002-020 and 2008-007.

Processing Note

In 2016 Jimmy Chang and Tyler Stanger rehoused, arranged, and described the records. At this time, the title of the collection was changed from Homer Rissman Papers to Homer Rissman Architectural Records, in compliance with current standards.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects

- Architecture
- Architecture -- Nevada -- Las Vegas -- Twentieth century
- Las Vegas (Nev.) -- History
- Hotels -- Nevada -- Las Vegas -- History
- Architectural drawings (visual works)
- Photographs
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Residential structures
- Single-family dwellings
- Multiple dwellings
- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Office buildings

Collection Inventory

Aladdin Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1972 January 20 Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Aladdin Hotel: architectural drawings, sheets 1-4, 1972 January 27

flat file 136

Containers

^ Return to Table of Contents

Atlantic City Plaza Casino Hotel: Atlantic City, New Jersey Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: Between Columbia Avenue and Mississippi Avenue on the Boardwalk (Atlantic City, New Jersey) Names and Subjects: • Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) Title/Description Containers

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect	box 32	folder 01
Project correspondence		
Postcards, news clippings, and photographs	box 25	folder 01
Project photographs		
Photographic reproduction prints of an artist's rendering of the building's exterior	box 19	folder 01

Bally's Las Vegas (Laundry Facility): Las Vegas, Nevada

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: 2501 Losee Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Title/Description	Containe	rs
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement between Owner and Architect	box 32	folder 02

^ Return to Table of Contents

Bakersfield Hacienda: Bakersfield, California, 1955 January 19; 1958 April 11

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Bakersfield Hacienda, Inc. (client).

Site Location: US Highway 99 and Terrace Way (Bakersfield, California)

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

tle/Description	Container	S
Project drawings		
Photographic prints of architectural drawings, 1956 July 9	flat file 127	
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's perspective drawings of interior scenes.	127	
Photographic negative one half scale reprints of architectural drawings, 1956 July 31; 1957 January 2	flat file 128	
Pool side refreshment stand plans; and, activities building plans, 1956 November 5; 1958 April 11	flat file 163	folder 01
Site Location: US Highway 99 and Terrace Way (Bakersfield, California)		

Names and Subjects:

Restaurants		
Structural drawings, sheets S1-S7, 1956 December 6; 1957 February 11	flat file 163	folder 02
As built drawings: architectural drawings; artist's perspective drawings, 1956 July 9	flat file 163	folder 03
Preliminary issue: architectural drawings; artist's perspective drawings, 1956 March 9; 1957 July 17	flat file 163	folder 04
Preliminary sketches and conceptual development; Additions and alterations to the Stockdale Country Club, 1955 January 19; 1956 August 6	flat file 163	folder 05
Project photographs		
Photographic reproduction prints of an artist's rendering of the building's exterior	box 19	folder 02
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's rendering by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Project correspondence		
Construction correspondence, contracts, invoices, photographic negatives and prints, pamphlets, and news clippings	box 25	folder 02
Project specifications		
Construction specifications	box 25	folder 03
Project photographs		
Photographic reproduction prints of an artist's rendering of the building's exterior	box 12	folder 02

٠

Hotels (public accommodations)

Binion's Horseshoe Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1967 September 20; 1969 January 2

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: 200 Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

See Also: See also Binion's Horseshoe Hotel and Casino on microfilm in the series "Microform of project records."

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description Containers Project drawings Containers

Additions and alterations blue-line prints, working drawings with redlines:flat filearchitectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical drawings, 1968 July 15;0521969 January 2052

Additions and alterations, originals: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1967 September 20; 1969 January 2	flat file 053	
Additions and alterations blue-line prints: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1968 July 15; 1969 January 2	flat file 054	
Restaurant drawings: kitchen mechanical and electrical drawings; dining room interior design drawings, 1968 May 23; 1968 December 16	flat file 055	
Scope and Contents: This set includes shop drawings by Dohrmann Co. (manufacturer) and Albert Parwin and Company (interior designer).		
Additions and alterations: Phase IIIa, architectural, structural, mechanical and electrical one half scale reprints, 1997 March 5	flat file 056	
Project photographs		
Reproductions of new Tower and proposed skywalk and auto plaza	box 19	folder 03
Photographic prints of Binion's Horseshoe	box 37	folder 06
Film transparencies and negatives of Binion's Horseshoe drawings	box 40	folder 07
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: for parking structure number 2	box 32	folder 03
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: for autoplaza additions and alterations	box 32	folder 04
Project correspondence		
Contract ledger, and news clippings	box 25	folder 04

Hotel Bonanza of Las Vegas: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1966 December 1; 1967 May 3

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Highway 91 (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Hotel Bonanza schemes 1 and 2: architectural, structural, and plumbingflat filedrawings; photograph of Hotel Bonanza entrance, 1966 December 1; 1967057May 3

Project photographs

Reproductions of character concept art, and renderings of interiors and of box 19 folder 04 exterior sign and building, 1972

Containers

Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings by A. A. Art Inc. (artist), Kallick (artist), and Neil Ponsky (artist).

Project correspondence		
Promotional materials, correspondence, and contract plans		
Promotional materials, correspondence, and contract plans	box 32	folder 05
Contract drawings	flat file 172	folder 01
Promotional pamphlets	box 35	folder 13

^ Return to Table of Contents

Caesar's Palace Leased Room Addition: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1966 December 12

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Northwest corner of Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Schematic design drawings, sheets 1-4, 1966 December 12	flat file 071	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil rendering of an exterior building perspective.	0/1	
Project photographs		
Reproduction prints of an artist's perspective rendering of an exterior scene.	box 19	folder 06

Containers

Scope and Contents: This set includes reproductions produced by Victor Barnaba Photography (photographer).

^ Return to Table of Contents

Canoga Park Motor Inn: Los Angeles, California, 1962 A	ugust 6
Architect: Rissman, Homer	
Site Location: 20122 Vanowen Street (Los Angeles, California)	
Names and Subjects:	
• Motels	
Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Construction documents: architectural, structural, and electrical drawings,	flat file

Project photographs		
Photograph of building's exterior	box 12	folder 02
Scope and Contents: This set includes a photograph by Kent Oppenheimer (photographer).		
Return to Table of Contents		
The Castaways: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1963 April 12; 1963 A	April 26	
Architect: Rissman, Homer	_	
Site Location: US Highway 91 (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
MotelsCasinos (Architecture)		
itle/Description	Containe	rs
Project drawings		
Construction documents: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1963 April 12; 1963 April 26	flat file 082	
Project photographs		
Photographic reproductions of artist's renderings: interior and exterior perspectives	box 19	folder 07
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings and photographic print reproductions prepared by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Project correspondence		

Circus Circus Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1967 November 11; 1968 August 12

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Circus Circus, Inc. (client).

Site Location: 2880 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Containers

Project drawings

Preliminary architectural drawings; and architectural drawings for plan check set A, 1967 November 11; 1968 August 12	flat file 122	
Architectural drawings for plan check set B; structural and electrical drawings, 1968 April 5; 1968 May 6	flat file 123	
Architectural drawings for plan check set C; plumbing and electrical drawings, 1968 April 5; 1968 May 6	flat file 124	
Project photographs		
Photographs of building's exterior; photographic reproductions of artist's renderings of building's exterior, 1968; 1970 September 8	box 19	folder 08
Scope and Contents: This set includes photographs by Ken Jones (photographer), Allen Photographers, Inc. (photographer), and artist's renderings and photographic reproductions by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Project correspondence		
Brochures, postcards, news clippings, drawings, and correspondence		
Brochures, postcards, news clippings, and correspondence	box 32	folder 13
Architectural drawings	flat file 172	folder 02
Project specifications		
General Contract Specifications: Circus Circus, 1968 April 05	box 01	folder 01

Desert Inn Hotel and Country Club: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1992 August 8; 1993 May 21

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Desert Inn and South Las Vegas Boulevard

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Recreation buildings

Title/Description

Project drawings

Reconstructions and additions: architectural drawings, 1992 August 8; 1993 May 21	flat file 080
Reconstructions and additions: casino addition, architectural drawings, 1993 February 1	flat file 085

Containers

^ Return to Table of Contents

Architect: Rissman, Homer		
Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
le/Description	Containe	rs
Project drawings		
Preliminary drawings of 250 Room addition; Tennis Court additions and alterations; First rooms addition, 1960 August 15	flat file 121	
General: This set includes an artist's perspective drawing of the building's exterior.		
Dunes Hotel and Casino, 1990 October 29	flat file 154	
Project photographs		
Aerial black and white photographic prints (7); Color photographic print of an artist's rendering of the building's exterior (1); Color photographic prints of an artist's rendering of a tower addition to the building's exterior (7); Black and white photographic print of an artist's rendering of a tower addition to the building's exterior (1); Black and white photographic prints of an artist's rendering of the building's exterior (2); Black and white photographic prints of the swimming pool (2); Black and white photographic prints of an artist's rendering of the Dunes Country Club (2); Color photographic prints of an artist's rendering of the Dunes Country Club (2); Black and white reproduction print of an artist's rendering of the Dunes Country Club (1); and, color photographic prints of an artist's rendering of the building's exterior (2); Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Las Vegas, Nevada) Scope and Contents: This set includes photographs by Modernage	box 19	folder 10
Photo Service, Inc. (photographer), and drawings or photographs by QA Architectural Arts (artist)		
Film transparencies and negatives of Dunes Country Club drawings	box 40	folder 02
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect	box 25	folder 07
Project correspondence		
Tariff sheet, brochures, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 32	folder 18
Pamphlets and promotional materials	box 35	folder 15
Project specifications		
Specifications for Dunes Country Club, 1964 February 27	box 01	folder 05
Project renderings		

Exterior perspective rendering of Dunes Hotel; original

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board20 x 33 inches

flat file 181

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

^ Return to Table of Contents

Early Chicago area work, 1947 April 20; 1954 January 24

Architect: Rissman, Homer

flat file 173	folder 01
	folder 01
173	Ioidel 01
flat file 173	folder 02
flat file 173	folder 03
flat file	folder 04
173	
flat file	folder 05
173	
	173 flat file 173 flat file 173

Private Residence; Mr. and Mrs. Geo. Saba: La Grange, Illinois, 1953 May 1

Site Location: Near Route 66 and Wolfe Road (La Grange, Illinois)	flat file 173		folder 06
Names and Subjects:			
Single-family dwellings			
Private Residence; Mr. and Mrs. Sikol: Skokie, Illinois, 1953 April 3	flat file 173	folder 07	
Site Location: 3922 North Central Park (Skokie, Illinois)	175		
Scope and Contents: This set includes construction specifications.			
Names and Subjects:			
Single-family dwellings			
Private Residence; Mr. and Mrs. Schenk, 1952 June 11	flat file	folder 08	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Mr. and Mrs. Schenk.	173		
Names and Subjects:			
Single-family dwellings			
420 North Michigan Boulevard Building, additions and alterations: Chicago, Illinois, 1960 September 18	flat file 173	folder 09	
Site Location: 420 North Michigan Boulevard (Chicago, Illinois)			
Names and Subjects:			
Restaurants			
Private Residence; Henry H. Newman: , 1949 December 01	flat file	folder 01	
Names and Subjects:	174		
Single-family dwellings			
Hawthorne Place Town Homes, 1952 August 1	flat file 174	folder 02	
Names and Subjects:	1/4		
Multiple dwellings			
Lincolnwood Building Corporation: Lincolnwood, Illinois, 1949 April 25	flat file	folder 03	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for West Highlands Park Building Corporation (client).	174		
Names and Subjects:			
Single-family dwellings			
430 Wellington; Dr. Potkin's Town Houses	flat file 174	folder 04	
Names and Subjects:			
Multiple dwellings			
Multiple private residences	flat file 174	folder 05	
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for: Mr. Harry Kafka (client), Mr. and Mrs. T. Baer (client), Mr. and Mrs. Rudolph Knothe (client), Mr. and Mrs. Kassel (client)			
400 West Surf Street Apartments: Chicago, Illinois	flat file 174	folder 06	

Site Location: 400 West Surf Street (Chicago, Illinois)

Scope and Contents: This set includes Carolyn-Surf Corporation (client).

324-330 West Oakdale Avenue: Chicago, Illinois, 1951 August 1	flat file 174	folder 07
Site Location: 330 West Oakdale Avenue (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for 330 Oakdale Building Corporation (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Alterations for Hans Jensen and Sons: Chicago, Illinois; and private residence for Mr. and Mrs. Eric Jensen: Park Ridge, Illinois, 1954 January 17	flat file 174	folder 08
Site Location: (Park Ridge, Illinois)		
Site Location: (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Hans Jensen and Sons (client) and Mr. and Mrs. Eric Jensen (client).		
Scope and Contents: This set includes construction specifications prepared for Park Ridge Residence.		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Town House studies; and Marine Drive and Buena Avenue Town Houses, 1950 January 5	flat file 174	folder 09
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Universal Construction (client), and George Lurie and Company (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Private residence; Maury W. Fried beach house: Glencoe, Illinois, 1947 April 20	flat file 175	folder 01
Site Location: Beach Road (Glencoe, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Bryn Mawr Country Club, 1952 July 9	flat file	folder 02
Site Location: (Lincolnwood, Illinois)	175	
Names and Subjects:		
 Recreation buildings		
Private residence; Mr. and Mrs. William L. Dawson, Tuskegee Institute: Tuskegee, Alabama, 1951 October 1	flat file 175	folder 03
Site Location: Bibb Street (Tuskegee, Alabama)		
Names and Subjects:		

Single-family dwellings		
Private residence; Mr. and Mrs. Seymour Rady: , 1950 February 9	flat file 175	folder 04
Names and Subjects:	175	
Single-family dwellings		
Miscellaneous Apartment Remodels, 1948 October 12	flat file	folder 05
Names and Subjects:	175	
• Multiple dwellings		
Harbor Village: project correspondence	flat file 175	folder 06
George Diamond Charcoal Broiled Steakhouse: Chicago, Illinois, 1952 August 11	flat file 175	folder 07
Site Location: Congress Parkway and Wabash Avenue (Chicago, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
• Restaurants		
Multi-family Residence for Gaylin Corporation: Chicago, Illinois, 1950 June 26	flat file 175	file folder 08
Site Location: 430 West Wellington Avenue (Chicago, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Miscellaneous Commercial projects	flat file	r5 at file folder 01
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Efstonbuilt, Incorporated (client).	175	
Names and Subjects:		
Office buildingsRestaurants		
Alterations and additions for Messieurs Koven and Lifton; single family residence for Universal Construction Company; single family residence for Robert Curtis and Lois Jean Patterson; apartment additions and alterations for Doctor E. Crown; proposed apartments for Irving Getz; additions to pastry shop for Marquis; and, proposed apartment alterations for Doctor Manilow., 1948 September 24; 1949 August 9	flat file 176	
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings for: alterations and additions for Messieurs Koven and Lifton (client); single family residence for Universal Construction Company (client); single family residence for Robert Curtis and Lois Jean Patterson (client); apartment additions and alterations for Doctor E. Crown (client); proposed apartments for Irving Getz (client); additions to pastry shop for Marquis (client); and, proposed apartment alterations for Doctor Manilow (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
 Single-family dwellings Multiple dwellings 		

Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Carl Lyle Steiner: Evanston, Illinois, 1950 June 8

Site Location: Garrison Avenue (Evanston, Illinois)	flat file 176	folder 02
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Mr. and Mrs. Carl Lyle Steiner (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
• Single-family dwellings		
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Caryl Storlie, 1952 April 28	flat file	folder 03
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Mr. and Mrs. Caryl Storlie (client).	176	
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Jack Rissman: Highland Park, Illinois	flat file	folder 04
Site Location: Eldridge Circle (Highland Park, Illinois)	176	
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Residence for Dominic Valens, 1949 April 6	flat file	folder 05
Site Location: 35 East Wacker Drive	176	
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Dominic Valens		
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Apartment remodel at 1023 Hyde Park Boulevard: Chicago, Illinois, 1952 June 13	flat file 176	folder 06
Site Location: 1023 Hyde Park Boulevard (Chicago, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Icicle Ice Cream Parlor: Chicago, Illinois, 1952 June 16	flat file	folder 07
Site Location: North Ogden Avenue and Sedgewick Street (Chicago, Illinois)	176	
Names and Subjects:		
• Restaurants		
Multi-family Residences for Howard O. Wolfe: Evanston, Illinois, 1953 February 20	flat file 176	folder 08
Site Location: Sheridan Road, Isabella Street, and Ridge Avenue (Evanston, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Ray Goldstein: Winnetka, Illinois, 1950 April 11	flat file 176	folder 09
Site Location: Ash Street (Winnetka, Illinois)	170	

Single-family dwellings	~ ~ ~	
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Henry J. Malinowski, 1949 December 27	flat file 176	folder 10
Site Location: 1436 West Campbell Avenue	170	
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
esidences for Glenbrook Countryside, 1949 August 01	flat file 176	folder 11
Names and Subjects:	170	
Single-family dwellings		
esidence for Mr. and Mrs. Theodore Schwartz, 1950 January 7	flat file 176	folder 12
Names and Subjects:	170	
Single-family dwellings		
esidence for Messieurs Flegel and Weber, 1950 January 31	flat file	folder 13
Names and Subjects:	176	
• Single-family dwellings		
esidence for Universal Construction Company	flat file	folder 14
Names and Subjects:	176	
Single-family dwellings		
vondale Steel and Iron Company, 1952 October 17	flat file	folder 15
Names and Subjects:	176	
• Warehouses		
roposed alterations to St. Charles School for Reverend Coogins, Pastor: hicago, Illinois, 1953 February 24	flat file 176	folder 16
Site Location: 12th Street and Hoyle Avenues (Chicago, Illinois)		
Distribution warehouse for Mr. Louis Glunz, 1952 November 3	flat file	folder 17
Names and Subjects:	176	
Warehouses		
fulti-family Residences for Loretta F. Sullivan Homes: Chicago, Illinois,	flat file 176	
952 September 17		
Site Location: Ingleside Avenue and 84th Place (Chicago, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
• Multiple dwellings		
dditions for S. A. Hirsch Manufacturing Company: Skokie, Illinois	flat file	folder 19
Site Location: S Street (Skokie, Illinois)	176	
	flat file	folder 20

Alterations to multiple downtown office buildings; Law offices of Friedman, Zoline, Rosenfield; Garoon and Watt, Ruby Rissman, and Homer A. Rissman: Chicago, Illinois, 1950 September 14	flat file 176	folder 21
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Ira Golan: Lincolnwood, Illinois, 1951 October 27	flat file 176	folder 22
Site Location: (Lincolnwood, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Burton Greenfield: Highland Park, Illinois, 1950 March 6	flat file 177	folder 01
Site Location: (Highland Park, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Multi-family residences at 400 West Surf Street, including plans for individual residences: Chicago, Illinois	flat file 177	folder 02
Site Location: 400 West Surf Street (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Carolyn-Surf Corporation (client).		
Multi-family residences at 400 West Surf Street, including plans for individual residences and working drawings: Chicago, Illinois, 1951 February 20	flat file 177	folder 03
Site Location: 400 West Surf Street (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Carolyn-Surf Corporation (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Multi-family residences at 345 Wellington Ave, including plans for individual residences: Chicago, Illinois, 1951 April 20	flat file 177	folder 04
Site Location: 345 Wellington Avenue (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Carolyn-Surf Corporation (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Multi-family residences; North Sheridan Road Townhomes including plans for individual residences: Chicago, Illinois, 1947 October 22	flat file 177	folder 05
Site Location: Sheridan Road and Wellington Avenue (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Sheridan-Wellington Trust (client).		
Names and Subjects:		

Names and Subjects:

Multiple dwellings		
Multi-family residences; West Stratford Place, including plans for individual residences: Chicago, Illinois, 1950 July 5	flat file 177	folder 06
Site Location: 566 West Stratford Place (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Carolyn Corporation (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Individual unit plans for Barry Avenue Townhouses, 1950 February 14	flat file	folder 01
Names and Subjects:	178	
Single-family dwellingsMultiple dwellings		
Individual unit plans for Barry Avenue Townhouses, 1949 December 23	flat file	folder 02
Names and Subjects:	178	
Single-family dwellingsMultiple dwellings		
Proposed Temple Bethel: South Bend, Indiana, 1947 March 5	flat file	folder 03
Site Location: (South Bend, Indiana)	178	
Names and Subjects:		
Religious Buildings		
Multi-family residences at 400 West Surf Street, including plans for individual residences and working drawings: Chicago, Illinois, 1951 February 6	flat file 178	folder 04
Site Location: 400 West Surf Street (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes architectural drawings prepared for Carolyn-Surf Corporation (client).		
Scope and Contents: This set includes floor plans for individual single- family units within a townhome development.		
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellingsMultiple dwellings		
Miscellaneous drawings	flat file 178	folder 05
114 East Hubbard Street Building; elevator drawings: Chicago, Illinois, 1950 October 30	flat file 178	folder 06
Site Location: 114 East Hubbard Street (Chicago, Illinois)		
Scope and Contents: This set include shop drawings prepared by Dahlstrom Metallic Door Company (manufacturer).		
Henry's Drive In Restaurant: Lincolnwood, Illinois, 1954 January 24	flat file	folder 01
Site Location: Corner of Arthur Avenue and Lincoln Avenue (Lincolnwood, Illinois)	179	

Tumes and Subjects.		
Restaurants		
Karlov Theater Building: Chicago, Illinois, 1954 February 15	flat file	folder 02
Site Location: 4144 West Armitage (Chicago, Illinois)	179	
Names and Subjects:		
• Theaters (buildings)		
Harbor Village: Chicago, Illinois, 1953 March 3	flat file 179	folder 03
Site Location: 2801 Sheridan Road (Chicago, Illinois)	1/9	
Harbor Village preliminary drawings: Chicago, Illinois, 1953 April 30	flat file	folder 04
Site Location: 2801 Sheridan Road (Chicago, Illinois)	179	
Harbor Village permit drawings: Chicago, Illinois, 1953 March 13	flat file	folder 05
Site Location: 2801 Sheridan Road (Chicago, Illinois)	179	
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Rainone: Highland Park, Illinois, 1949 January 13	flat file 179	folder 06
Site Location: (Highland Park, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Additions and Alterations for De Florio and Sons: Chicago, Illinois, 1949 April 25	flat file 179	folder 07
Site Location: 5816 West Roosevelt Road (Chicago, Illinois)		
Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Sherwin Rodgers: Highlands Park, Illinois, 1950 June 15	flat file 179	folder 08
General: Oak Knoll Terrace (Highland Park, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellings		
Project correspondence		
345 Wellington Garage: correspondence to Mr. Max Satin care of Fineberg and Satin	box 36	folder 01
Correspondence between Marshall Goldberg and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 02
Contract and correspondence between D. L. Glickerman and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 03
Correspondence between Louis K. Holzman and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 04
Correspondence between Howard Watt and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 05
Correspondence between Clare Udell and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 06
Correspondence between Carl Zeigler and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 07
Correspondence between Harry Ruderman and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 08

Names and Subjects:

Miscellaneous architectural drawings for various single-family and multi- family residences	box 36	folder 09
Names and Subjects:		
Single-family dwellingsMultiple dwellings		
Financial documents and bank deposit receipts	box 36	folder 10
Financial documents for Barry Avenue Town House project	box 36	folder 11
Correspondence between Mr. and Mrs. A. H. Beerman and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 12
Correspondence between LeRoy Kohn and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 13
Correspondence between Jerry Mandel and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 14
Correspondence between Sol Cogan and Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 15
Contracts, subcontracts, and correspondence for Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 16
Corporate documents for Carolyn-Surf Corporation	box 36	folder 17
Contracts, financial statements, and correspondence for Sheridan-Wellington town home trust	box 36	folder 18
Financial statements and correspondence for Carolyn-Surf corporation	box 36	folder 19
Contracts, financial statements, and correspondence for Carolyn-Surf Corporation	box 36	folder 20
Financial documents, contracts, and correspondence for Barry Avenue Town House project	box 36	folder 21
Correspondence for 347 West Barry Avenue	box 36	folder 22
Correspondence and financial statements for 330 West Oakdale Avenue	box 36	folder 23
Specifications and contracts for miscellaneous projects including 330 West Oakdale Avenue	box 36	folder 24
Financial statements and correspondence for 400 Surf and Carolyn-Surf Corporation	box 36	folder 25
Blank contracts	box 36	folder 26
Contract, financial statements, and correspondence for Recess Cocktail Lounge	box 36	folder 27
Contracts and correspondence for proposed summer house for M. W. Fried	box 36	folder 28
Photographs, contracts, and correspondence for Ira Golan residence	box 36	folder 29
Loan application for Carolyn-Surf corporation	box 36	folder 30
Financial statements for Carolyn-Surf Corporation	box 36	folder 31
Miscellaneous correspondence	box 36	folder 32
Contracts, correspondence and financial statements for 345 Wellington	box 36	folder 33

Contracts, financial statements, and correspondence for Carolyn Corporation	box 36	folder 34
Reference copies of billings	box 36	folder 35
Financial statements, contracts, and correspondence for various projects for Carolyne Corporation, 1952 June 30	box 36	folder 36
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Miscellaneous residential building and office drawings, including black and white photographic prints of project drawings, exterior perspectives and matted photographs	box 36	folder 37
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellingsOffice buildings		

Ellis Island Restaurant and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1994 March 31; 1996 June 10

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Rochelle Avenue and Koval Lane (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Restaurants
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

-		
Project drawings		
Casino additions and alterations; Casino additions and alterations phase II; and, parking garage addition, 1994 March 31; 1996 June 10	flat file 138	
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement between Owner and Architect	box 25	folder 09

Standard Form of Agreement between Owner and Architect

^ Return to Table of Contents

Flamingo Hilton: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1975 November 4; 1993 November 12

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Clark County, Nevada)

See Also: See also 'Flamingo Project' on microfilm in the series "Microform of project records."

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Containers

Containers

	CI C ² 1	
Exterior building perspective renderings: line-work, artist's directives, and artist's rendering, 1976 July 27	flat file 060	
4 Story Hotel Building: One half scale reprints of architectural, mechanical, and electrical drawings, 1961 March 6; 1961 April 3	flat file 062	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Julius Gabriele A.I.A. and Associates (architect).		
Multiphase casino additions and alterations: one half scale reprints of architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1975 November 4; 1976 July 27	flat file 063	
Phase I first tower: architectural drawings, sheets 1-33, 1976 July 27; 1978 July 14	flat file 064	
Phase II addition to first tower: architectural drawings, sheets 1-39, 1979 June 1	flat file 065	
Phases VI, V, and VI: additions of towers 4, 5, and 6: preliminary architectural drawings, 1984 August 15; 1993 November 12	flat file 066	
Flamingo Hilton Reno aerial photography, architectural drawings, and artist's rendering; Flamingo Las Vegas Ph. V One half scale drawings; Flamingo Hilton Laughlin	flat file 067	
Phase III: one half scale reprints of tower 3 addition; film negatives of architectural drawings and artist's rendering, 1976 November 29	flat file 125	
Phase I: one half scale reprints of structural, mechanical, electrical and plumbing drawings, 1976 July 27	flat file 126	
Phase V: architectural drawings, 1987 November 18	flat file 156	
romotional materials		
Promotional posters	flat file 061	
Phase V, Fifth Tower Addition, Presentation Binder, 1987 November 19	box 42	
Mounted artist's perspective rendering of exterior Flamingo Hilton Las Vegas	flat file 184	
roject photographs		
Color photographic prints of building exterior (10); Black and white photographic prints of building's exterior (5); Color photographic prints of artists renderings and photographs of an architectural model and photographs of the building's exterior (25); Color photographic prints of photographs of the building's exterior (5); and, black and white photographic prints of photographs of an architectural model (2)	box 19	folder 12
Scope and Contents: This set includes photographs by Las Vegas News Bureau (photographer), Larry Hanna and Associations (photographer); QA Architectural Arts (artist);		

Black and white photographic prints of building's exterior (4); and, Color reprographic prints of an artist's rendering of the building's exterior (2)	box 35	folder 27
Scope and Contents: This set includes photographs by the Las Vegas News Bureau (photographer).		
Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo Hilton: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 37	folder 12
Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo Hilton, and Las Vegas Hilton Pavilion	box 37	folder 14
Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo Hilton	box 37	folder 15
Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo Hilton	box 37	folder 16
Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Las Vegas drawings	box 40	folder 04
Phase V Construction Photos, book 1, 1989 March 9; 1989 May 8	box 42	
Phase V Construction Photos, book 2, 1989 May 30; 1989 September 11	box 43	
Phase V Construction Photos, 1989 October 5; 1990 February 13	box 44	
Phase VI Construction Photos, 1994 March 15; 1994 August 16	box 45	
Phase VI Construction Photos, 1994 September 20; 1995 February 21	box 46	
Phase VI Construction Photos, 1995 March 15; 1995 July 14	box 47	
Mounted and matted photograph of building's exterior Physical Description: 1 Items Color photographic print16 x 20 inches	flat file 183	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Photographic print of the building's exterior from East Flamingo Road looking north showing, 1990 February 16	flat file 183	
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: multi-story garage	box 26	folder 01
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Avenue of the Hiltons	box 26	folder 02
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Beef Barron and Bugsy's Pool Service Bar Remodeling and Construction	box 26	folder 03
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Phase 6 tower addition	box 26	folder 04
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Basement Security and Casino marketing offices; high end slots; garage expansions; and, phase IV fifth tower addition	box 27	folder 01
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Phase I First Tower addition; and, Phase V-A addition	box 27	folder 02

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Beef Barron, Bugsy's Bar, Pool Service Bar; Phase VI Additions and Alterations; Peking Market; Phase V 5th Tower Additions; Valet Parking Garage; Phase IV Fourth Tower additions; VIP Check In remodel; Bus loading dock remodel; Buffet renovation; and, Avenue of the Hiltons	box 27	folder 04
Project correspondence		
Photographic prints, brochures, fifth tower addition plans, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 32	folder 20
Phase V, Fifth Tower addition: photographic prints, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 32	folder 21
Phase V, Fifth Tower addition: presentation books, 1987 November 19	box 32	folder 22
Project specifications		
Phase III, Third Tower Addition; part 1, 1981 September 18	box 02	folder 01
Phase III, Third Tower addition; part 2, 1981 September 18	box 02	folder 02
Phase III, Parking Structure, 1981 August 10	box 02	folder 03
Phase III, Food and beverage Addition, 1982 March 22	box 02	folder 04
Flamingo Hilton Project Manual: Phase VI, Sixth Tower Addition, 1993 August 24	box 03	
Lighting Fixture Cost Estimate: Las Vegas Hilton, 2001 June 05	box 03	folder 01
Flamingo Hilton: O'Shea's Casino, part 1, 1988 August 01	box 03	folder 02
Flamingo Hilton: O'Shea's Casino, part 2, 1988 August 01	box 03	folder 03
Addendum 1 Phase V, Fifth Tower Addition, part 1, 1988 November 02	box 04	folder 01
Addendum 1 Phase V, Fifth Tower Addition, part 2, 1988 November 2	box 04	folder 02
Flamingo Hilton Project Manual: Phase V-A, Fifth Tower Addition, part I, 1991 October 1	box 04	folder 03
Flamingo Hilton Project Manual: Phase V-A, Fifth Tower Addition, part 2, 1991 October 1	box 04	folder 04
Flamingo Hilton Project Manual: Phase V-A, Fifth Tower Addition, part 3, 1991 October 1	box 04	folder 05
Flamingo Hilton Project Manual: Phase VI, Sixth Tower Addition, volume 1, 1993 August 24	box 05	
Flamingo Hilton Project Manual: Phase VI, Sixth Tower Addition, volume 2, 1993 August 24	box 05	
Duplicate copy of Flamingo Hilton Project Manual: Phase VI, Sixth Tower Addition, volume 2, 1993 August 24	box 05	
Phase VI Sixth Tower Addition 1003 August 24		

Phase VI, Sixth Tower Addition, 1993 August 24

Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture)Descriptionroject photographsColor photographic prints of photographs of the building's exterior (3); and, color photographic reproductions of an artist's rendering (7)Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo HiltonPhotographic black and white prints of construction process (92)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77)Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawingsroject contractsStandard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition	Containe box 12 box 37 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 40 box 25	ers folder 04 folder 17 folder 01 folder 02 folder 03 folder 05
 Casinos (Architecture) PDescription Project photographs Color photographic prints of photographs of the building's exterior (3); and, color photographic reproductions of an artist's rendering (7) Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo Hilton Photographic black and white prints of construction process (92) Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91) Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77) Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawings Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence 	box 12 box 37 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 40	folder 04 folder 17 folder 01 folder 02 folder 03
 Casinos (Architecture) PDescription Project photographs Color photographic prints of photographs of the building's exterior (3); and, color photographic reproductions of an artist's rendering (7) Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo Hilton Photographic black and white prints of construction process (92) Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91) Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77) Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawings Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence 	box 12 box 37 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 40	folder 04 folder 17 folder 01 folder 02 folder 03
Project photographsColor photographic prints of photographs of the building's exterior (3); and, color photographic reproductions of an artist's rendering (7)Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo HiltonPhotographic black and white prints of construction process (92)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77)Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawingsProject contractsStandard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino additionProject correspondence	box 12 box 37 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 40	folder 04 folder 17 folder 01 folder 02 folder 03
Color photographic prints of photographs of the building's exterior (3); and, color photographic reproductions of an artist's rendering (7)Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo HiltonPhotographic black and white prints of construction process (92)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77)Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawingsProject contractsStandard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: three phase casino construction; and, casino additionProject correspondence	box 37 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 40	folder 17 folder 01 folder 02 folder 03
color photographic reproductions of an artist's rendering (7)Photographic prints and film negatives of Flamingo HiltonPhotographic black and white prints of construction process (92)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91)Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77)Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawingsProject contractsStandard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino additionProject correspondence	box 37 box 39 box 39 box 39 box 40	folder 17 folder 01 folder 02 folder 03
Photographic black and white prints of construction process (92) Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91) Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77) Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawings Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence	box 39 box 39 box 39 box 40	folder 01 folder 02 folder 03
Photographic black and white prints of construction process (91) Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77) Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawings Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence	box 39 box 39 box 40	folder 02 folder 03
 Photographic black and white prints of construction process (77) Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawings Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence 	box 39 box 40	folder 03
Film transparencies and negatives of Flamingo Hilton Laughlin drawings Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence	box 40	
Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence		folder 05
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence	box 25	
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino addition: three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence	box 25	
three phase casino construction; and, casino addition Project correspondence	00X 25	folder 10
	box 27	folder 03
Grand opening invitations; brochures, news clippings, and sketches		
Grand opening invitations; brochures, news clippings, and sketches	box 32	folder 23
Separated architectural drawings	flat file 172	folder 04
Project specifications		
General Contract Specifications: Flamingo Hilton, Laughlin, 1989 January 25	box 07	folder 01-03
Project renderings		
Exterior perspective rendering; original	flat file	
Physical Description: 1 Items acrylic on matte board16 x 32 inches	182	
Names and Subjects:		

- Casinos (Architecture)
- ^ Return to Table of Contents

Frontier (Hotel Last Frontier and New Frontier) Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1960 October 12; 1972 April 21

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)

See Also: See also 'Frontier Projects' on microfilm in the series "Microform of project records."

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Preliminary sketches; Additions and alterations: schematic design drawings, 1965 September 19; 1967 February 28	flat file 113
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings of exterior building perspectives.	
New Frontier Hotel and Casino: preliminary sketches, 1960 October 12; 1961 May 19	flat file 114
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches and an artist's pencil drawing of an exterior building perspective.	
Frontier Hotel and Casino: architectural drawings, 1966 February 7; 1967 May 2	flat file 115
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil drawing of an exterior building perspective.	
Frontier Hotel and Casino: structural, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1966 February 7; 1967 May 2	flat file 116
Frontier Hotel and Casino: preliminary drawings, 1966 February 7; 1966 December 27	flat file 117
Western Village: original drawings, 1947 July 2	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by Richard Stadelman (architect) for Hotel Last Frontier (client).	118
Hotel Last Frontier and Courts: original drawings, 1941 January 30; 1942 February 24	flat file 119
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared by Bill J. Moore (architect) for Hotels El Rancho, Inc. (client).	
Frontier Hotel and Casino additions and alterations: architectural and structural drawings, 1972 April 21; 1972 May 17	flat file 120

Frontier Hotel and Casino additions and alterations: architectural, and electrical drawings, 1966 September 2; 1972 April 21	flat file 158	
Second additions and alterations	flat file 155	
Project photographs		
Mounted color photographic reproduction print of an artist's perspective rendering (1); Color photographic reproduction print of an artist's rendering (1);	box 19	folder 13
Scope and Contents: This set includes photographs by Ken Jones of Las Vegas Sun Photo (photographer); Victor Barnaba Photography (photographer); QA Architectural Arts (artist); and Kalik (artist).		
Photographic prints and film negatives of Frontier Hotel and Casino	box 37	folder 18
Project correspondence		
Brochures, newspaper clippings, contracts, film negatives, and correspondence	box 32	folder 27
New Frontier: newspaper clippings, articles on mobs in Nevada	box 34	folder 03
New Frontier/Feil/Friedman: newspaper clipping, correspondence	box 34	folder 04
Promotional materials and pamphlets, magazines, and newspaper clippings	box 35	folder 17
Project specifications		
Frontier Casino Hotel, 1966 July 15	box 08	
Frontier Casino Hotel, Office Copy, 1966 December 14	box 08	folder 02
Frontier Casino Hotel, addendum 1, 1972 May 05	box 08	folder 03
Frontier Casino Hotel, Warehouse Addition, 1968 December 3	box 08	folder 04
Project renderings		
Exterior perspective rendering of Frontier Casino Hotel; original Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board20 x 25 inches	flat file 181	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Exterior perspective rendering reproduction of Frontier Hotel and Casino, approximately 1960 to 1972	flat file 181	

Hacienda (Lady Luck) Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1954 July 21; 1968 September 5

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: The project was initially called Lady Luck Las Vegas, but, during design development, the name was changed to Hacienda.

Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Recreation buildings

2/Description	Containers
Project drawings	
Promotional map of Rissman's Nevada projects; Preliminary sketches on Hacienda tray liner; Perspective renderings of interior and exterior; diagrammatic floor plans, 1956 July 9	flat file 098
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's perspective renderings of interior and exterior scenes.	
Mounted pencil rendering of an exterior perspective of the building, 1954 July 21	flat file 099
Proposed structure near Las Vegas, 1954 July 2	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's pencil renderings of interior perspective scenes.	100
Golf Course additions, 1957 December 4; 1958 January 2	flat file 101
266 Room Additions: architectural drawings, 1957 August 5; 1957 August 26	flat file 102
Preliminary conceptual and design development drawings, 1954 November 4	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.	103
Construction plans for Lady Luck Las Vegas: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1955 March 11	flat file 104
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil rendering of an exterior building perspective.	
266 Room additions, revised for contract: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1957 August 5; 1957 November 21	flat file 105
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective rendering of the building's exterior.	
Golf Course additions, revised drawings, 1958 January 2; 1958 May 20	flat file 106
214 Room additions: architectural drawings, 1961 July 11; 1964 February 28	flat file
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil drawing of the building's exterior.	107
Second room and public area additions: preliminary drawings and design development drawings, 1963 January 9; 1968 September 5	flat file 108

Preliminary conceptual development drawings and sketches, 1956 April 16; 1958 August 29	flat file 165	folder 01
Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)Resorts		
Topographic Surveys, 1954 October 8; 1955 February 11	flat file	folder 02
Scope and Contents: This set includes topographic surveys prepared by Tyson Engineering Co. (surveyor).	165	
Proposed Hotel, Wilson sketches, 1954 July 29	flat file	folder 03
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared by Efstonbuilt, Inc. (architect).	165	
Construction drawings: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1955 March 11; 1955 June 8	flat file 166	
Additions to Las Vegas Hacienda, 1957 September 22; 1957 September 23	flat file 167	folder 01
Preliminary architectural, structural, and mechanical drawings, 1954 November 4; 1955 March 11	flat file 167	folder 02
Additions to Las Vegas Hacienda: architectural drawings, sheets 1-18, 1956 April 13; 1956 July 20	flat file 167	folder 03
Project photographs		
Color print of an aerial photograph (1); black and white prints of aerial photographs (1); and, black and white prints of building's exterior (1)	box 19	folder 16
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings and photographs by QA Architectural Arts (artist)		
Project correspondence		
Business correspondence	box 22	folder 01
Interiors Correspondence	box 22	folder 02
Interiors correspondence	box 22	folder 03
Interiors correspondence	box 22	folder 04
Additions and remodeling	box 22	folder 05
Additions and remodeling	box 22	folder 06
News clippings and promotional material	box 22	folder 07
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence	box 23	folder 01
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence	box 23	folder 02
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence		

(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence

(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence; mechanical drawings	flat file 171	
Scope and Contents: This set includes shop drawings that were originally folded and stored in file folder alongside construction correspondence. These drawings were removed, flattened, and housed in a flat file	1/1	
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence: typed letters, handwritten notes, pamphlets, and promotional material	box 23	folder 03
(Lady Luck) Interiors	box 23	folder 04
(Lady Luck) Memorandums	box 23	folder 05
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence	box 23	folder 06
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence A-D	box 24	folder 01
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence E-G	box 24	folder 02
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence H	box 24	folder 03
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence I-M	box 24	folder 04
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence Mc-R	box 24	folder 05
(Lady Luck) Construction correspondence S-Z	box 24	folder 06
Hacienda (General), various locations: photographic prints, business cards, brochures, newspaper clippings, forms, and correspondence	box 33	folder 05
Project specifications		
General Contract Specifications: Las Vegas Hacienda, 1957 August 26	box 08	folder 05

Holiday Inn and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1969 August 4; 1981 April 3

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

D · ·	1 .
Project.	drawings
roject	arawings

Holiday Inn Hotel and International Casino: preliminary drawings, 1963 September 9	flat file 130	
Artist's perspective drawing; Plot Plan (1969); Proposed casino building for Mr. Shelby Williams (1971); Golden Palace Casino at Holiday Inn One (1971); Holiday Queen Casino at Holiday Inn Two(1973); Residence for Mr. and Mrs. Shelby Williams (1976); Nob Hill Casino; and, Center Strip Travelodge Casino, 1969 August 4; 1977 November 7	flat file 131	

Containers

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Mr. and Mrs. Shelby G. Williams (client).

Holiday Casino excursion boat addition: preliminary drawings; Second public area addition, 1975 April 17; 1976 April 2	flat file 132	
Additions and alterations: submitted for building department plan check, 1980 April 14	flat file 133	
Additions and alterations: architectural construction documents, 1980 October 15; 1981 April 3	flat file 134	
Additions and alterations: architectural revisions and mechanical, electrical, and plumbing construction documents, 1980 February 20; 1980 May 5	flat file 135	
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Nob Hill Casino; Holiday Inn Cowboy Village; South Parking Structure; guest room additions; additions to Holiday Casino; Holiday Inn Riverside; Strip Plaza; Holiday Inn at Fisherman's Wharf; and, Holiday Inn Riverside Additions;	box 27	folder 08
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Holiday Inn Hollywood; Holiday Inn at Fisherman's Wharf; Landmark Hotel; Holiday Inn Santa Monica; Holiday Inn Centerstrip;	box 27	folder 09
Project correspondence		
Pamphlets, and includes an issue of American Heritage Magazine	box 35	folder 18
Project photographs		
Color photographic prints of architectural drawings	box 35	folder 28
Photographic prints and film negatives of Holiday Casino	box 37	folder 23
Photographic prints and film negatives of Holiday Inn, Center Strip	box 37	folder 24
Photographic prints and film negatives of Holiday Inn, Center Strip	box 37	folder 25
Project specifications		
Holiday Casino and Holiday Inn Centerstrip, addendum 2, 1980 May 12	box 09	folder 01
Holiday Casino and Holiday Inn Centerstrip, general specs and Volume 2, 1980 June 16	box 09	folder 02
Specifications for River Queen Casino at Holiday Inn no 2, volume 2; South Las Vegas Boulevard: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1972 June 06	box 16	folder 03
Project renderings		
Exterior perspective rendering of Holiday Inn Hotel; original Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board21 x 36 inches	flat file 183	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Holiday Inn Hotel proposals: various locations

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Scope and Contents: This set contains multiple artist renderings for several Holiday Inn Hotel proposals in various locations.

Names and Subjects:

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Description	Containe	ers
Project photographs		
Color reproduction prints of artist's renderings (55); black and white reproduction prints of artist's renderings (71); color photographic prints of the building's interior and exterior (1); and, black and white photographic prints of the building's interior and exterior (1)	box 20	folder 02
Color reproduction prints of artist's renderings (6); black and white reproduction prints of artist's renderings (2); and, color photographic prints of the building's exterior (1)	box 35	folder 29
Photographic prints and film negatives of Riverside Holiday Inn	box 38	folder 11
Photographic prints and film negatives of Riverside Holiday Inn	box 38	folder 12
Project correspondence		
Brochures, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 33	folder 06
Project specifications		
Addition to the Fisherman's Wharf Holiday Inn: San Francisco, California, 1980 August 01	box 09	folder 03
Drawing list and copy of specifications for Holiday Inn at 750 Garland Avenue: Los Angeles, California, 1967 May 16	box 10	folder 01
Original specifications for Holiday Inn at 750 Garland Avenue: Los Angeles, California, 1996 May 04	box 10	folder 02
Alterations to Hollywood Holiday Inn: Las Angeles, California, 1983 October 20	box 10	folder 03
Holiday Inn at Mission Road: Los Angeles, California, 1965 May 14	box 10	folder 04
Holiday Inn: City of Orange, California, 1964 October 26	box 10	folder 05
Bulletin 1 for Holiday Inn at 1200 University Avenue: Riverside, California, 1967 April 26	box 11	folder 01
Holiday Inn at 1200 University Avenue: Riverside, California, 1984 June 20	box 11	folder 02
Holiday Inn at 120 Colorado Avenue: Santa Monica, California, 1965 July 19	box 11	folder 03
Holiday Inn (Van Nuys) at 8244 Orion Avenue: Sepulveda, California, 1966	box 11	folder 04

^ Return to Table of Contents

Landmark Hotel Casino and Tower: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1972 April 25; 1972 September 14

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: 364 Convention Center Drive (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

	rs
file	
file	
20	folder 03
37	folder 31
33	folder 15
11	folder 05
	33

^ Return to Table of Contents

Las Vegas Hilton (International): Las Vegas, Nevada, 1976 December 15; 1981 July 23

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: 3000 Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

See Also: See also 'Hilton Projects' on microfilm in the series "Microform of project records."

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Containers

Project drawings

Hilton Pavilion: architectural drawings, 1976 December 15; 1977 February 11	flat file 146	
Third tower addition: architectural drawings, 1981 January 30; 1981 July 23	flat file 147	
Second tower addition: architectural and plumbing drawings, 1977 July 26; 1978 January 16	flat file 148	
Third tower addition: architectural, and structural drawings, 1981 January 30; 1982 January 7	flat file 149	
Phase I convention hall addition; Phase II Pavilion, 1976 June 14; 1976 September 14	flat file 150	
Second tower addition: architectural drawings, 1977 June 8; 1978 June 16	flat file 151	
Second tower addition: architectural drawings, 1977 June 8; 1978 July 25	flat file 152	
Second tower addition: mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1977 June 8; 1978 June 20	flat file 153	
Project photographs		
Color reproduction prints of artist's renderings (14); black and white reproduction prints of artist's renderings (5); and, black and white photographic prints of the building's interior and exterior (24)	box 20	folder 01
Film transparencies and negatives of Las Vegas Hilton drawings	box 40	folder 08
Mounted photographic enlargement of Hilton International	flat file 184	
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: restaurant additions; exterior rehabilitation; buffet of champions; Crown Room remodeling; and, corporate office building	box 28	folder 01
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: casino executive offices; exterior rehabilitation; buffet renovations; "Theme Casino;" Employee and Race Book garage; 29th floor center core suites; and, 28th floor suite remodeling	box 28	folder 02
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: 29th floor suites; employee's cafeteria; health club and pool deck; print shop relocation; barronshire and steak house restaurant remodeling; convention areas remodel; Pavilion West; two story service wing addition; restaurant alterations; buffet dining room; exterior rehabilitation; Mamchen's kitchen remodel; First and third floor rehabilitation; and, 28th floor suite remodeling	box 28	folder 03
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: 29th floor center core suites; office building additions and alterations; restaurant alterations; second floor executive office alterations; food and beverage storage addition; sundry alterations; third tower addition; pavilion west; lounge theater; 28th floor suite remodeling; corporate office; employee and race book garage and office building; print shop relocation; 30th floor	box 28	folder 04

office additions; coffee shop and kitchen additions and alterations; second floor executive office alterations; sundry alterations;29th floor east tower apartment; and youth hotel and first floor shops		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: 3rd tower addition; lobby and office additions; food and beverage storage addition; coffee shop and kitchen additions and alterations; entertainment lounge alterations; buffet dining room; 30th floor crown room remodeling; print shop relocation; Hilton Suites Orange California; convention center and pavilion addition; 29 story and partial ground floor addition; youth hotel and first floor shops; lobby and office additions; banquet room and storage; 29th floor east tower apartment remodeling; Barronshire and Steakhouse; Mamchen's Kitchen remodeling; and, Baccarat and Core kitchen remodeling	box 28	folder 05
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: baccarat and core kitchen remodeling; 28th floor suite remodeling; 29th floor suites; 29th floor center core suites; youth hotel and first floor shops; corporate office building; 28th floor suite remodeling; health club and pool deck; 1st and 3rd floor rehabilitation; 28th floor suite remodeling; convention center and pavilion addition; food and beverage storage addition; and, convention center and pavilion addition	box 28	folder 06
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Barronshire and steak house restaurants; health club and pool deck; 1st and 3rd floor rehabilitation; Mamchen's kitchen rehabilitation; New lounge theater; buffet renovation; employee's cafeteria and room service kitchen alterations and additions	box 29	folder 01
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: exterior rehabilitation; buffet renovation; convention areas remodel; employee's cafeteria and room service kitchen additions and alterations, and, 29th floor suites	box 29	folder 02
Contracts, Correspondence, and News clippings; Henry Lewin (1984-1985)	box 31	folder 07
Contracts, Correspondence, and News clippings; Henry Lewin (1984-1986)	box 31	folder 08
Project correspondence		
Brochures, annual reports, press kit, and rehabilitation project	box 33	folder 16
Moving expenses, and office furniture	box 33	folder 17
Brochures, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 33	folder 18
Project specifications		
Buffet Remodel, food service equipment catalog cut book, 2001 March 31	box 12	
Buffet Remodel, food service equipment specifications, 2001 July 05	box 12	
Specifications Addendum 1 for the second floor executive office alterations, 1980 January 23	box 12	folder 01
Specifications Addendum 1 for the Third Tower addition, 1981 March 25	box 12	folder 02
Specifications Addendum 1 for the Pavilion West, 1988 December 19	box 12	folder 03
Project Manual: Las Vegas Hilton: Exterior Rehabilitation phase two, 1992 June 09	box 13	

June 09

Project Manual: Las Vegas Hilton: Exterior Rehabilitation phase one, 1991 June 03	box 13	folder 01-03
Physical Description: 3 Files		
Project renderings		
Exterior perspective rendering of Las Vegas Hilton Race and Sports Superbook; original	flat file 180	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board18 x 36 inches		
Names and Subjects:		
Casinos (Architecture)		
Exterior perspective rendering of Las Vegas Hilton addition; reproduction	flat file	
Physical Description: 1 Items 18 x 24 inches	180	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Exterior perspective rendering of Las Vegas Hilton addition; mounted reproduction	flat file 180	
Physical Description: 1 Items		

The Mint Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1988 February 29

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Northeast corner of First street and Fremont Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Gift shop relocation: architectural drawings, 1988 February 29

flat file 081

Containers

^ Return to Table of Contents

Microform of project records

Scope and Contents: This series contains microfilm reels that contain some content that duplicates architectural drawings, contract documents, or project specifications found elsewhere in the collection. These microfilm reels may also contain some content that is unique and not found elsewhere in the collection.

Microform: Microform reels were sampled for accuracy but not individually processed. The reels are housed in the boxes Rissman used and descriptions for the projects below follow Rissman's labeling.

Containers

Anneuser-Busch, 1979 March	box 41	box mf04
Binion's Horseshoe Hotel and Casino, 1968 August	box 41	box mf01
Budweiser, 1976 June	box 41	box mf04
Country Club Hotel: Palm Springs, California, 1966 May	box 41	box mf18
Dominican Motherhouse, 1960 August	box 41	box mf02
Dominican Motherhouse	box 41	box mf03
Deluca Coors	box 41	box mf04
Entertainment Pavilion, 1987 February	box 41	box mf04
Holiday Inn at Fisherman's Wharf, 1980 September	box 41	box mf16
J. Cotey Display and Offices, 1971 January	box 41	box mf15
J. Cotey Display and Offices, 1974 August	box 41	box mf15
Flamingo Hilton Projects		
Flamingo Hilton Phase V, 1988 January	box 41	box mf05
Flamingo Sundry Alterations, 1984 March	box 41	box mf07
Flamingo Parking Garage, 1981 September	box 41	box mf07
Flamingo Food and Beverage, 1982 April	box 41	box mf07
Flamingo Buffet and Coffee Shop, 1989 November	box 41	box mf07
Flamingo Phase IV, 1985 April	box 41	box mf07
Flamingo Phase III, 1986 March	box 41	box mf06
Flamingo Peking Market, 1978 December	box 41	box mf06
Eleminar Decleide Dining 1090 March		

Flamingo Poolside Dining, 1980 March

	box 41	box mf06
Flamingo Hilton Phase I, 1976	box 41	box mf05
Frontier (Hotel Last Frontier and New Frontier) Projects		
Frontier, 1967	box 41	box mf08
Frontier Warehouse, 1968 December	box 41	box mf17
New Frontier, 1968 July	box 41	box mf08
Frontier, 1972 May	box 41	box mf08
Las Vegas Hilton (International) projects		
Hilton Second Tower, 1977 July	box 41	box mf13
Hilton Exterior Rehab, 1989 November 30	box 41	box mf13
Hilton Garage and Office Building, 1988 August	box 41	box mf12
Hilton Pool Deck, 1987 September	box 41	box mf12
Hilton Health Club and Pool, 1987 December	box 41	box mf12
Hilton 29th Floor Rehab, 1986 July	box 41	box mf11
Hilton Laundry, 1978 January	box 41	box mf10
Hilton 2nd Floor Offices, 1980 February	box 41	box mf10
Hilton Pavilion West, 1983 December	box 41	box mf10
Hilton Crystal Bar, 1987 September	box 41	box mf10
Hilton Hotel Alterations, 1986 October	box 41	box mf10
Hilton Hotel, 1986 December	box 41	box mf10
Hilton Banquet Storage, 1980 February	box 41	box mf09

Hilton Front Office, 1978 August

	box 41	box mf09
Hilton Food and Beverage, 1979 May	box 41	box mf09
Hilton Coffee Shop, 1978 August	box 41	box mf09
Marie Antoinette	box 41	box mf14
Marina Motel, 1983 July	box 41	box mf04
Primadonna Hotel, 300 Rooms	box 41	box mf16
Quality Inn: Los Angeles, California, 1970 July	box 41	box mf18
Riverside Holiday Inn, 1984 July	box 41	box mf15
Riverside Holiday Inn, 1987 May	box 41	box mf15
Schulman Meats, 1977 August	box 41	box mf04
Sienna Heights College; Memorial Arts building, 1967 September	box 41	box mf03
Sienna Heights College; Union Residence Hall, 1965 April	box 41	box mf03
Sienna Heights College; Union Residence Hall, 1966 August	box 41	box mf03
Silverbird, 1978 August	box 41	box mf16
Silver Nugget, 1968 March	box 41	box mf17
Silver Nugget, 1977 June	box 41	box mf17
Silver Nugget, 1979 August	box 41	box mf17
Riverside Resort: Laughlin, Nevada, 1973 July	box 41	box mf16
Regency Towers Retrofit, 1983 August	box 41	box mf04
Reno Hilton Lounge, 1986 April	box 44	box mf04

Tucson Desert Inn, 1967 December

	box 41	box mf18
Wynn Office and Warehouse, 1970 July	box 41	box mf18

Miscellaneous projects

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: This set includes project materials for buildings without sufficient materials for their own series or for buildings without identifiable information.

le/Description	Container	rs
Miscellaneous drawings		
Proposed addition for Richard S. Taylor, 1963 February 6	flat file 129	
Alterations to Last and New Frontier for Warren Bayley, 1958 October 23; 1959 February 16	flat file 162	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Unidentified buildings	flat file 169	
Artist's exterior and interior perspective renderings of unidentified hotel	box 12	
Miscellaneous contracts		
Clark County Library District: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 25	folder 05
Country Club Towers Apartment: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 25	folder 06
El Morocco Casino Hotel: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 25	folder 08
Flamingo Hilton: Reno, Nevada	box 26	folder 05
Gold Resorts or Casablanca Casino Hotel: Laughlin, Nevada	box 27	folder 05
Agreement between Golden Nugget, Inc. and Homer Rissman: Victoria Bay Sporting Club Casino Hotel; Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Golden Nugget Laughlin Nevada	box 27	folder 06
Golden Nugget; hotel room addition, second room addition: Laughlin, Nevada	box 27	folder 07
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect with Jack Cason	box 27	folder 10
Fly Away prototype building	box 27	folder 11
Liberty Street office building: Reno, Nevada	box 29	folder 03
Marina Hotel and Casino retrofit: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 29	folder 04

Maverick Hotel and Gambling Hall: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 29	folder 05
McCarran Airport Registration: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 29	folder 06
Mesquite (Jacks) Hotel and Casino: Mesquite, Nevada	box 29	folder 07
Moulin Rouge: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 29	folder 08
Nevada Beverage Company: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 29	folder 09
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Primadonna Hotel and Casino, Buffalo Bill's room addition; Primm Creek Golf Course club house; Whiskey Pete's Casino and Hotel addition; Primm Creek Golf Course club house; Primadonna Hotel and Casino Convention facilities addition; Buffalo Bill's hotel room addition; Carnival or Primadonna Hotel and Casino; and Buffalo's Bill's room addition; Primm Valley Golf club, Primm Creek Golf Course club house; Primadonna Convention facility additions; Whiskey Pete's second addition; and, Whiskey Pete's first addition	box 29	folder 10
Reno Hilton: Reno, Nevada	box 30	folder 01
Hotel San Remo: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 30	folder 02
Office and warehouse for Stephen (Steve) A. Wynn: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 30	folder 05
Apartment Hotel for Temple Development Corporation: Las Vegas, Nevada	box 30	folder 06
Wagon Wheel Hotel and Casino: Henderson, Nevada	box 30	folder 08
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Mark I Luxury Apartment; Jethro's Beverly Hillbillie Mansion and Casino; Penthouse Remodeling; San Remo Sushi Bar; Casino Hotel North Las Vegas; Hacienda La Caliente Section Number 1; Las Vegas Caravan Trevelodge additions 1983; Proud Bird Inn, Towne Hall Casino and Guest Room addition; FlyAway prototype number 2; Guest Cottage and Laundry; Marina Hotel and Casino 1982 retrofit; Lantern Bay Hotel; Nevada Beverage 1982 office addition; Monte Carlo Hotel Casino; Casino Hotel (The Nevadian); Country Club towers apartment additions; Maverick Hotel and Gambling Hall; Cameron and Hacienda Street office and warehouse project; and, Liberty Street office building	box 30	folder 10
Various projects (1958-1969)	box 31	folder 01
Various projects (1969-1976)	box 31	folder 02
Various projects (1976-1979): includes correspondence	box 31	folder 03
Various projects (1979-1980): includes correspondence	box 31	folder 04
Various projects (1980-1982): includes correspondence and newspaper clippings	box 31	folder 05
Various projects (1982-1983): includes correspondence	box 31	folder 06
Various projects (1998-2000): includes correspondence	box 31	folder 09
	h 21	folder 10
Various projects (2000): includes correspondence	box 31	Torder To

Miscellaneous correspondence

Budweiser: news clippings	box 32	folder 06
Bull 'N Bush Inn: correspondence, contracts, and cost estimates	box 32	folder 07
California Land Development/Fremont Valley: brochures, news clippings	box 32	folder 08
Casablanca Hotel and Casino: correspondence	box 32	folder 09
Castskill Culture: article reprint from The Journal of Contemporary Ethnography	box 32	folder 11
Central City Opera House; Denver, Colorado: press release, and photographs	box 32	folder 12
Citizen's Bank: photographic prints, preliminary sketches, and correspondence	box 32	folder 14
Clark County Library District: newspaper clippings	box 32	folder 15
Creekwood Towers: newspaper clippings	box 32	folder 16
Imperial Hotel; Cripple Creek, Colorado: brochures, business proposals, partnership agreement, and floor plans		
Imperial Hotel; Cripple Creek, Colorado: brochures, business proposals, partnership agreement, and floor plans	box 32	folder 17
Cripple Creek architectural drawings	flat file 172	folder 03
El Rancho Vegas: receipts, and correspondence	box 32	folder 19
French Oaks Luxury Condominium Homes: brochures and newspaper clipping	box 32	folder 24
Frey Properties: brochures and newspaper clippings	box 32	folder 25
Friedman Projects: newspaper clippings, notes, and correspondence	box 32	folder 26
Furnace Creek Inn and Ranch, Death Valley: brochures, telephone book, menus, map, and correspondence	box 32	folder 28
Jackie Gaughan: newspaper clippings	box 32	folder 29
"Getting Started in Gaming" by International Gaming Technology	box 33	folder 01
Golden Nugget: agreement and newspaper clippings	box 33	folder 02
Gordon Towers Development: architectural drawings, preliminary sketches, financial statements, and correspondence	box 33	folder 03
Grove Projects/Paraguay: newspaper clippings, correspondence, travel itinerary, and business cards	box 33	folder 04
Hotel Oliver: correspondence and newspaper clippings	box 33	folder 07
Jethro's Beverly Hillbillie Mansion and Casino: newspaper clippings, photographic prints, and artist renderings	box 33	folder 08
Oliver Kahle, Lake Tahoe: newspaper clippings and correspondence	box 33	folder 09
Katie Avenue: limited partnership of G.M.W.	box 33	folder 10

Kemmons Wilson, Holiday Inn Chairman of the Board: photographic prints, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 33	folder 11
Marvin Kratter, Fly Away: news clippings and correspondence	box 33	folder 12
Richard Kritzer: brochures, legal documents, and correspondence	box 33	folder 13
Lakewood Village: brochures, newspaper clippings, preliminary sketches, and correspondence	box 33	folder 14
Las Vegas Report 1969, 1965	box 33	folder 19
Henri Lewin: correspondence	box 33	folder 20
London Bridge, Arizona: correspondence, newspaper clippings, and promotional materials	box 33	folder 21
Lone Palm Hotel/King Kastle: brochures, correspondence, menus, and business cards	box 33	folder 22
MacArthur Properties: newspaper clippings, correspondence, brochures, and drawings	box 33	folder 23
Mysore Inn for the Maharajah of Mysore: architectural drawings and correspondence	box 33	folder 24
Marie Antoinette Condominium: news clippings, brochures, photographs, and correspondence	box 33	folder 25
Marie Antoinette/Gerstein Lawsuit: correspondence and court documents	box 33	folder 26
Paul Miller/Palm Springs: correspondence	box 33	folder 27
Mesquite Star Addition: brochures, newspaper clippings, court documents, and correspondence	box 33	folder 28
Morning Star Casino, Steve Wynn: correspondence	box 33	folder 29
Miscellaneous correspondence, brochures, and photographs	box 34	folder 01
Miscellaneous newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 02
Opelousas Community Hotel: correspondence and construction specifications	box 34	folder 05
Hacienda Country Club and Hotel, Palmdale California: correspondence	box 34	folder 06
Pen and Quill Hotel: brochures, contracts, court documents, financial statements, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 34	folder 08
Personal correspondence and newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 09
Reno Hilton: correspondence, newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 11
Resumes, letters of recommendation, license numbers, and certificates	box 34	folder 15
Riata: newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 16
Homer Rissman: newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 17
Riverside Holiday Inn: newspaper clippings and promotional materials	box 34	folder 18

Riverside Resort Hotel and Casino, Laughlin Nevada: menu and newspaper clippings Hotel San Remo Casino and Resort: correspondence San Souci/The Castaways, Miami Beach: correspondence, promotional material, and preliminary sketches Saint Dominic college/Sister Mary Genevieve: correspondence Searchlight Hotel and Casino: correspondence William H. Siegelman: construction company correspondence Signatures: various correspondence	box 34 box 34 box 34 box 34 box 34 box 34 box 34	folder 19 folder 20 folder 21 folder 22 folder 24
San Souci/The Castaways, Miami Beach: correspondence, promotional material, and preliminary sketches Saint Dominic college/Sister Mary Genevieve: correspondence Searchlight Hotel and Casino: correspondence William H. Siegelman: construction company correspondence	box 34 box 34 box 34	folder 21 folder 22
material, and preliminary sketches Saint Dominic college/Sister Mary Genevieve: correspondence Searchlight Hotel and Casino: correspondence William H. Siegelman: construction company correspondence	box 34 box 34	folder 22
Searchlight Hotel and Casino: correspondence William H. Siegelman: construction company correspondence	box 34	
William H. Siegelman: construction company correspondence		folder 24
	box 34	
Signatures: various correspondence		folder 25
	box 34	folder 26
John Slawter and Robert McCullough: correspondence, 1964 McCullogh O annual report, Lake Havasu pamphlets	il box 34	folder 29
Stardust Hotel: correspondence, pencil drawings and photographs	box 34	folder 30
Swanky Club: correspondence	box 34	folder 31
Symphonic Association of Las Vegas: newspaper clippings, correspondence ticket stubs, agenda, minutes, and legal documents	e, box 35	folder 01
Tahoe Mariner: newspaper clippings	box 35	folder 02
Visalia, California: promotional materials, sketches for Diamond Lil's Las Vegas		
Separated architectural drawings	flat file 172	folder 09
Visalia, California: promotional materials, sketches for Diamond Lil's Las Vegas	box 35	folder 04
Wagon Wheel Hotel and Casino: business plan, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 35	folder 05
Wagon Wheel Hotel and Casino: business plan	box 35	folder 06
Walter/Westwood H.I.: photographs, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 35	folder 07
Rissman's business cards, labels, envelopes, checks, letterhead, and envelopes	box 35	folder 08
Miscellaneous correspondence, checks, and pamphlets	box 35	folder 09
Newspaper clippings about Homer Rissman	box 35	folder 10
Miscellaneous newspaper clippings	box 35	folder 11
Arizona Pamphlets	box 35	folder 12
California pamphlets	box 35	folder 14
Florida pamphlets	box 35	folder 16
Las Vegas pamphlets	box 35	folder 19

Pamphlets for Las Vegas Hilton and Flamingo Hilton	box 35	folder 20
Reno, Laughlin and Davis Dam Nevada Pamphlets	box 35	folder 21
Primm Nevada Pamphlets	box 35	folder 22
Pamphlets for Sea View Shores, Ltd: Salton City, Californian	box 35	folder 24
Pamphlets for Western Airlines, Holiday Inns of American, and Hertz Rent A Car	box 35	folder 26
Rissman's portfolio; color reprographic prints of artist's exterior perspective renderings(10), black and white photographic print of the Tally Ho Inn (1); and, Holiday Inn pamphlets	box 35	folder 30
Postcards for various Rissman projects	box 35	folder 31
Duplicate Copies of Various Items	box 35	
Wooden Box with Index Cards regarding Lady Luck (Las Vegas, Nevada) Plans and building dates, includes miniature gun	box 38	
Aiscellaneous photographs		
Bermuda Inn; Black Sheep Club; and, Old Bull and Bush Inn;	box 19	folder 05
General: This set includes photographs and reproductions by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Crystal Court, Clark County Community College Student Union addition, Casablanca Hotel Casino, J. Cotey Interiors, Creekwood Towers Apartments, Carson City Nugget, Citizen's Bank, Caravan Motel, Coors Beer Warehouse for De Luca Reality Corporation, and Chi Chi Palm Springs	box 19	folder 09
Desert Inn-Tucson; Dominican Motherhouse' Diamond Lil's; The Embassy; El Dorado; and, Entertainment Pavilion	box 19	folder 11
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings and photographs by QA Architectural Arts (artist), Victor Barnaba (photographer). Kalik (artist), and Global Film Productions and Photographic Associates (photographer).		
Fremont Valley Inn; San Francisco Furnishings Mart; and Flyaway	box 19	folder 14
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings and photographs by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Goodwife; Gordon Towers; Private Residences; and, Golden Palace	box 19	folder 15
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings and photographs by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Hacienda (California); Harbor Village; Holiday Lodge Hot Springs; and Nevada Hotel	box 19	folder 17
Jethro's Beverly Hillbillie Mansion and Casino; Jockey Club; Kamloops Lodge and Casino; Kritzer Building; and, Laughlin Casino Motel	box 20	folder 04

(Downtown Las Vegas); The Mint Hotel Addition; Casino Hotel for the Nevadian; Nob Hill Casino

Hotel Oliver (Lake Tahoe); O'Grady's; O'shea's; Plaza Hotel; Pen and Quill Motor Hotel; Primm Creek Golf Course Clubhouse; and, Playboy Club	box 20	folder 06
Quality Hotel	box 20	folder 08
Raffles; Redondo Inn, Redondo Tower Inn; Riata, Rio Colorado Casino Hotel; Villa Riviera	box 21	folder 02
San Remo; Sienna Heights College Memorial Arts Building; Siena Heights College Union Residence building; Slot Joynt; St. Dominic College student union building; The Strip plaza	box 21	folder 07
Scope and Contents: This set includes photography by Victor Barnaba (photographer) and Allen Photographics (photographer), and artist renderings and prints by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Tahoe Mariner Spa; Tropical Paradise Resort Casino; TraveLodge Casino; and, Temple Hotel	box 21	folder 10
Wynn Warehouse and Office	box 21	folder 12
Scope and Contents: This set includes artist's renderings prepared by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Black Sheep Club; Party in unidentified banquet hall; unidentified aerial photographs; interior of unidentified casino; unidentified large scale multi-family residential complex; diagrammatic map of Las Vegas; single-family residences; landscape photograph of unidentified city skyline; and, unidentified floor plan	box 21	folder 13
Scope and Contents: This set contains artist renderings by QA Architectural Arts (artist), and photographs Gary Thompson (photographer).		
Atlantic City street scenes, 1979 April 18	box 37	folder 01
Bank of Commerce rendering	box 37	folder 02
Beef Eater, Tally Ho, and The Captains Table	box 37	folder 03
Photographic prints of Benny Binion, Binion Ranch, and Las Vegas Aerials	box 37	folder 04
Photographic prints of Bilbray, Laughlin	box 37	folder 05
Photographic prints of Caravan Travelodge	box 37	folder 07
Photographic prints of Coors, DeLuca Importing Company Incorporated	box 37	folder 08
	1	folder 09
Photographic prints of Dominican Motherhouse Construction	box 37	
	box 37	folder 10
Photographic prints of Dominican Motherhouse Construction Photographic prints and film negatives of Dominican Motherhouse		

Photographic prints and film negatives of Hilton 3rd Tower, and Holiday Inn Hotel and Casino	box 37	folder 19
Photographic prints and film negatives of Hilton Pavilion, West/Feld House, and Grand Canyon	box 37	folder 20
Photographic prints and film negatives of Hilton Ranch, Whiskey Pete, and Reno Liberty Street	box 37	folder 21
Photographic prints and film negatives of Holiday Inn Hotel and Casino, and Hilton 3rd Tower	box 37	folder 22
Photographic prints and film negatives of Holiday Lodge	box 37	folder 26
Photographic prints of Homer Rissman and Dennis	box 37	folder 27
Photographic prints of Hotel Nevada	box 37	folder 28
Photographic prints and film negatives of Hotel Oliver: Lake Tahoe	box 37	folder 29
Photographic prints and film negatives of Maurice Friedman	box 37	folder 30
Photographic prints and film negatives of Las Vegas Hilton, and San Francisco	box 37	folder 32
Photographic prints and film negatives of Las Vegas Strip	box 37	folder 33
Photographic prints and film negatives of future hotel site in Laughlin, Nevada	box 37	folder 34
Photographic prints and film negatives of Majorca, Spain	box 37	folder 35
Miscellaneous photographic prints and film negatives	box 37	folder 36
Photographic prints and film negatives of Mt Charleston-Giovenlo, Cotey- Chicago, Alice and Homer Rissman, Whiskey Pete's, and Flamingo Hilton	box 38	folder 01
Photographic prints and film negatives of New Orleans, and Whiskey Pete's	box 38	folder 02
Photographic prints and film negatives of Paco's Casino: Reno, Nevada	box 38	folder 03
Photographic prints and film negatives of Paraguay	box 38	folder 04
Photographic prints and film negatives of Paraguay	box 38	folder 05
Photographic prints and film negatives of Quality Inn Hotel	box 38	folder 07
Photographic prints and film negatives of Reno Hilton and Flamingo Hilton	box 38	folder 09
Photographic prints and film negatives of Riata Casino	box 38	folder 10
Photographic prints and film negatives of Riverside Inn, and Tahoe Mariner	box 38	folder 13
Photographic prints and film negatives of Riverside Resort	box 38	folder 14
Photographic prints and film negatives of Riverside Resort and Casino: Laughlin, Nevada	box 38	folder 15
Photographic prints and film negatives of San Francisco and Las Vegas	box 38	folder 17
Photographic prints and film negatives of Santa Rosa Flamingo Hotel	box 38	folder 18
Photographic prints and film negatives of Schulman Meat and Prov. Co		

Photographic prints and film negatives of Schulman Meat and Prov. Co.

	box 38	folder 19
Photographic prints and film negatives of SPCAB, Whiskey Pete, Flamingo Garage, and the Dunes	box 38	folder 21
Photographic prints and film negatives of Tahoe Mariner, and North Shore Lake Tahoe	box 38	folder 22
Photographic prints and film negatives of Tucson Redondo Inn	box 38	folder 29
Photographic prints and film negatives of Whiskey Pete's and Flamingo Hilton, 1986 January 3; 1986 January 4	box 38	folder 31
Photographic prints and film negatives of Whiskey Pete's and Flamingo Hilton	box 38	folder 32
Photographic prints and film negatives of Wynn Office Building	box 38	folder 34
Film transparencies of Country Club Towers Apartments drawings, 1988 April	box 40	folder 01
Film transparencies and negatives of Ellis Island drawings	box 40	folder 03
Film transparencies and paper prints of Holiday Inn Riverside drawings	box 40	folder 06
Film transparencies and negatives of Mesquite Jack's drawings	box 40	folder 09
Film transparencies and negatives of Primm Valley Golf Club drawings	box 40	folder 11
Film transparencies and negatives of Reno Hilton drawings	box 40	folder 12
Film transparencies and negatives of Hotel San Remo drawings	box 40	folder 13
Film transparencies and negatives of Sands Convention Center drawings	box 40	folder 14
Film transparencies of Santa Rosa Flamingo exterior renderings	box 40	folder 15
Film transparencies and negatives of Wally's Wagon Wheel drawings	box 40	folder 16
Blank schedules	box 40	folder 18
Miscellaneous film transparencies and negatives	box 40	folder 19
Mounted photographic enlargement of an unidentified interior	flat file 184	
Mounted photographic enlargement of an artist's rendering of the Hotel Oliver	flat file 184	
Mounted photographic enlargement of an artist's rendering of the Marie Antoinette	flat file 184	
Mounted photographic enlargement of an artist's rendering of Wally's Wagon Wheel	flat file 184	
Miscellaneous specifications		
Addition to Dominican Motherhouse, 1966 June 15	box 01	folder 04
Palm Springs, California Country Club Hotel, 1966 March 26	box 01	folder 02
Site Leastion, 2001 Calf Club Drive (Dalas Series California)		

Site Location: 2601 Golf Club Drive (Palm Springs, California)

Project Manual for Primm Valley Golf Club, 1996 September 09	box 14	
General Contract Specifications for Marie Antoinette Condominium , 1974 April 01	box 14	
General Contract Specifications for Quality Motels International, 1969 September 12	box 14	folder 01
Duplicate copy of Project Manual for Primm Valley Golf Club, 1996 September 9	box 14	folder 02
General Contract Specifications for Redondo Inn: Tucson, Arizona, 1973 December 03	box 15	folder 02
Project Manual for Reno Hilton Additions and Alterations, 1993 August 27	box 15	folder 03-05
General Contract Specifications for Siena Heights College; Union Residence Hall: Adrian, Michigan, 1966 June 27	box 16	
General Contract Specifications for Siena Heights College; Memorial Arts Building, 1967 May 27	box 16	folder 02
Addendum 3 to General Contract Specifications for Riverside Resort and Casino, 1973 June 15	box 16	folder 04
General Contract Specifications for Siena Heights College; Memorial Arts Building, 1967 June 01	box 16	folder 05
General Contract Specifications for Saint Dominic College; Residence Hall, 1965 May 26	box 17	folder 02
General Contract Specifications for Spring Mountain Ranch, 1987 February 24	box 17	folder 03
General Contract Specifications for Saint Dominic College: Student Union, 1965 August 25	box 17	folder 04
Office copy of Addenda and General Contract Specifications for Saint Dominic College; Residence Hall, 1966 February 25	box 17	folder 05
Addenda and General Contract Specifications for Wynn Office and Warehouse, 1970 July 24	box 18	folder 01
Miscellaneous renderings		
Exterior perspective rendering of Pen and Quill Motor Hotel Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board21 x 33 inches	flat file 180	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's exterior perspective rendering by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		
Names and Subjects:Motels		
Exterior perspective rendering of unidentified building	flat file	
Physical Description: 1 Items Watercolor on paper14 x 29 inches	181	

Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board22 x 40 inches

Map of Lakeview District Physical Description: 1 Items Reprographic print23 x 40 inches	flat file 183	
Pencil line drawings of an unidentified interior space	flat file	
Physical Description: 1 Items Pencil on paper20 x 30 inches	183	
Physical Description: 1 Items Pencil on paper20 x 30 inches		
Reproductions mounted on foamcore board of artist's renderings: Whiskey	flat file	
Pete's, Holiday Inn Riverside, and Hilton International Race and Sports Book	185	
Physical Description: 5 Items		

^ Return to Table of Contents

Site Location: (California)		
tle/Description	Containe	rs
Project drawings		
Apartment Building for Dr. Brown: Beverly Hills, California	flat file	folder 01
Site Location: Wilshire Boulevard (Beverly Hills, California)	159	
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Holiday Inn Motel: Mountain View, California	flat file	folder 02
Site Location: (Mountain View, California)	159	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Mr. John Slawter (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
• Motels		
Caravan Motel: San Jose, California, 1958 April 23; 1958 July 25	flat file	folder 03
Site Location: First Street and Bayshore Highway (San Jose, California)	159	
Names and Subjects:		
• Motels		
Club Del-Mar: Santa Monica, California, 1958 April 2	flat file	folder 04
Site Location: 1910 Ocean Front (Santa Monica, California)	159	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Frank S. Hofus (client).		
Names and Subjects:		

Restaurants		
Proposed New Hotel Construction (Sydney Cole): Burbank, California, 1958 August 18	flat file 159	folder 05
Site Location: Olive Street and Beechwood Drive (Burbank, California)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Mr. and Mrs. Sydney Cole (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)		
Eight unit apartment building (Sydney Cole): Burbank, California, 1958 June 19	flat file 159	folder 06
(Site Location): (Burbank, California)		
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Robert Cole (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Fremont Valley Inn: Fremont Valley, California, 1958 January 13	flat file	folder 07
Site Location: (Fremont Valley, California)	159	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for California Land Development Co. (client).		
Names and Subjects:		
• Motels		
Caravan Motel: San Jose, California, 1958 May 9; 1958 June 6	flat file	folder 08
Site Location: (San Jose, California)	159	
Names and Subjects:		
• Motels		
Topographic maps for Sage Hotel Corp.: San Jose, California	flat file	folder 09
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings by George R. Hilby (surveyor).	159	
Caravan Motel: Encino, California, 1958 April 28; 1958 August 18	flat file	folder 11
Site Location: Ventura Boulevard (Encino, California)	159	
Names and Subjects:		
• Motels		
Chateau Restaurant: Los Angeles, California, 1960 June 27; 1960 August 17	flat file	folder 12
Site Location: 350 South La Cienega Boulevard (Los Angeles, California)	159	
Names and Subjects:		
• Restaurants		
Desi Arnaz Western Hills Hotel: Palm Springs, California	flat file 159	folder 13

Names and Subjects	
Names and Subjects:Hotels (public accommodations)	
Indio Hacienda: Indio, California	flat file folder 14
	159
Site Location: US Highway 99 and Monroe Street (Indio, California)	
Names and Subjects:	
Motels Depressed Hotels for Stackton and Sonto Dage California	roll 186
Proposed Hotels for Stockton and Santa Rosa California	1011 180
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations) Sees Hetels San Less California, 1056 October 24, 1057 June 12	roll 187
Sage Hotel: San Jose, California, 1956 October 24; 1957 June 13	1011 187
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)	mall 199
Proposed 156 Room Hotel: Santa Rosa, California, 1956 February 17; 1956 August 2	roll 188
Names and Subjects:	
Hotels (public accommodations)	
Project renderings	
Exterior perspective rendering of Villa Riviera	flat file
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board28 x 37 inches	182
News and Children	
Names and Subjects:	
Names and Subjects:Motels	
• Motels	
• Motels	
Motels A Return to Table of Contents	
Motels A Return to Table of Contents Miscellaneous Nevada projects	
Motels A Return to Table of Contents Miscellaneous Nevada projects Architect: Rissman, Homer	Containers
Motels A Return to Table of Contents Miscellaneous Nevada projects Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Nevada)	Containers
Motels A Return to Table of Contents Miscellaneous Nevada projects Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Nevada) Title/Description	flat file
Motels Return to Table of Contents Miscellaneous Nevada projects Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Nevada) Fitle/Description Project drawings	
Motels Notels Notels Neturn to Table of Contents Miscellaneous Nevada projects Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Nevada) Title/Description Project drawings Blue Skies Motor Inn; schematic design drawings, 1963 April 6	flat file
Motels Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Nevada) Title/Description Project drawings Blue Skies Motor Inn; schematic design drawings, 1963 April 6 Architect: Rissman, Homer Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective rendering of	flat file

• Hotels (public accommodations)

Casinos (Architecture)		
Boardwalk Casino and Viscount Hotel; schematic design drawings: site and first floor plans	flat file 073	
Architect: Rissman, Homer		
Site Location: 3740 South Las Vegas Boulevard (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Bourbon Street Casino Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada; design development drawings: architectural drawings, sheets 1-6, 1979 May 18; 1979 October 29	flat file 076	
Architect: Rissman, Homer		
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Site Location: Nellis Boulevard and Boulder Highway (Clark County, Las Vegas)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Bal-Tabarin Hotel: Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada	flat file	folder 01
Site Location: (Lake Tahoe, Stateline, Nevada)	160	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Desert Spa; A Casino Club for Las Vegas: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1954 August 1; 1954 August 20	flat file 160	folder 04
Site Location: San Francisco Street and US Highway 91 South (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Desert Spa; A Casino Club for Las Vegas: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1955 April 11; 1955 June 20	flat file 160	folder 05
Site Location: County Road and US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Eldorado Casino Hotel, Las Vegas, Nevada; schematic design development drawings, 1966 February 7; 1966 March 13	flat file 077	
Architect: Rissman, Homer		
Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		

Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
The Embassy Casino Motel, Las Vegas, Nevada; Survey drawing with notes, 1967 November 7	flat file 072	
Architect: Rissman, Homer		
Site Location: Southeast corner of Flamingo Road and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Golden Spike Hotel and Casino, Las Vegas, Nevada; Design development: architectural drawings, sheets 1-5, 1966 April 1; 1966 May 6	flat file 075	
Architect: Rissman, Homer		
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Site Location: Fremont Street and Main Street (Las Vegas, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Proposed Motel for Misters Doumani, Kirshner, and Edelman: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1960 May 3	flat file 160	folder 06
Site Location: US Highway 91 (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Motels		
Proposed Reno Casino Hotel and Proposed Lake Tahoe Resort for Frank Cohen: Nevada, 1955 June 23; 1956 January 12	flat file 160	folder 03
Site Location: Tahoe Road (Reno, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)		
ResortsCasinos (Architecture)		
Stardust Hotel and Casino alterations; swimming pool and east facade: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1957 October 31	flat file 160	folder 02
Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) Grounds (open spaces) 		
Grounds (open spaces) Project renderings		
	flat file	
Exterior perspective rendering of Binion's Horsheshoe in Laughlin, Nevada; original	180	

original Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board23 x 35 inches

• Hotels (public accommodations) • Casinos (Architecture) flat file Exterior perspective rendering of Tahoe Mariner and Spa; original 181 Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board15 x 30 inches flat file Exterior perspective rendering of Flamingo Hilton Reno; original 182 Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board24 x 34 inches flat file Exterior perspective rendering of Wagon Wheel; original 183 Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board9 x 20 inches flat file Mounted artist's perspective rendering of exterior Flamingo Hilton Reno 184

^ Return to Table of Contents

Names and Subjects:

rchitect: Rissman, Homer		
Site Location: (Florida)		
/Description	Containe	rs
Project drawings		
MacArthur Homes: West Palm Beach, Florida, 1957 November 20	flat file 161	folder 01
Site Location: (West Palm Beach, Florida)	101	
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
Opelousas Inn: Opelousas, Louisiana, 1957 October 10	flat file 161	folder 02
Site Location: Northeast Corner of Walnut Street and Landry Street (Opelousas, Louisiana)	101	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Restaurants		
New hotel proposal for Mr. B. Kasle: Tucson, Arizona, 1958 December 14	flat file	folder 03
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Mr. B. Kasle (client).	161	
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Restaurants		
Warehouse and Office for Mr. Haffner: Chicago, Illinois, 1951 May 26; 1951 August 2	flat file 161	folder 04
Site Location: 2911 North Halsted Street (Chicago, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		

WarehousesOffice buildings		
Building for Mr. Phillip F. W. Peck: Chicago, Illinois, 1925 September 25	flat file	folder 05
Site Location: 500-514 South Wabash Avenue (Chicago, Illinois)	161	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings for Mr. Phillip F. W. Peck (client) prepared by Alfred S. Alschuler, Inc. (architect).		
Garage Building for James Senase: Chicago, Illinois, 1949 January 8	flat file	folder 06
Site Location: Roosevelt Road near Tripp Street (Chicago, Illinois)	161	
Names and Subjects:		
WarehousesGarages		
Storefront Alterations for B. G. Garment Co.: Chicago, Illinois, 1947 October 23; 1948 December 1	flat file 161	folder 07
Site Location: 4th Floor, 337 South Franklin Street (Chicago, Illinois)		
Names and Subjects:		
Office buildings		
Opelousas Community Hotel: Opelousas, Louisiana, 1956 June 9; 1956 October 2	flat file 161	folder 08
Site Location: (Opelousas, Louisiana)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)		
Project specifications		
Specifications for Crossroads Shopping Center, 1974	box 01	folder 03
Project renderings		
Exterior perspective renderings for Tucson Desert Inn; original	flat file	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board24 x 36 inches	180	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an exterior perspective rendering by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		

Mt. Charleston Lodge: Clark County, Las Vegas, 1964 July 30; 1964 August 11

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Alpine Village (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Recreation buildings

Title/Description

Project drawings

Containers

Schematic design: architectural drawings, sheets 1-5, 1964 July 30; 1964 August 11

flat file 084

Containers

Containers

070

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective drawing of the building's exterior.

^ Return to Table of Contents

The Nevadian Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1980 September 2; 1980 November 3

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for The Nevadian, Inc. (client).

Site Location: Desert Inn and Paradise Road (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Schematic design drawings: sheets 1-8, 1980 September 2; 1980 November 3 flat file

^ Return to Table of Contents

Palm Springs Riviera: Palm Springs, California, 1958 March 28; 1960 November 2

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Irwin S. Schuman (client).

Site Location: Northeast corner of Indian Canyon Drive and Vista Chino (Palm Springs, California)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

D .	1 .
Uroioot	drouunac
FIDICUL	drawings
	B

Schematic design drawings and revisions, 1959 July 14; 1960 November 2	flat file 164	folder 01
Conceptual design drawings and preliminary sketches, 1958 August 26; 1958 December 11	flat file 164	folder 02
Design development drawings, 1958 March 28	flat file 164	folder 03

Project photographs

Color reproduction prints of artist's renderings (7); black and white reproduction prints of artist's renderings (16); photographic color prints of the building's interior and exterior (2); and, photographic black and white prints of the building's interior and exterior (24)	box 20	folder 07
Photographic prints and film negatives of Riviera Hotel	box 38	folder 16
Project correspondence		
Brochures, contracts, menus, promotional material, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 34	folder 07

Primadonna Resort and Casino: Primm, Nevada, 1989 February 27; 1992 January 27

Containers

Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001

Site Location: (Primm, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Casino and first public area additions, 1989 February 27; 1990 April 27	flat file 139	
First hotel room addition: architectural drawings, 1989 February 27; 1992 January 27	flat file 140	
Project photographs		
Photographic prints and film negatives of Primadonna	box 38	folder 06
Film transparencies and negatives of Primadonna drawings	box 40	folder 10
Project correspondence		
Artist rendering	box 34	folder 10
Promotional materials, and newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 14
Project specifications		
Primadonna Convention Facility, 1995 January 13	box 14	

^ Return to Table of Contents

Proposed Casino-Hotel on SW corner of Tropicana and South Las Vegas Boulevard: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1964 July 20; 1964 September 15

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Containers

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Jos. B. Simon and Co. (client).

Site Location: Southwest Corner, Tropicana Avenue and South Las Vegas Boulevard (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Schematic design drawings: architectural drawings, sheets 1-8, 1964 July 20; flat file 1964 September 15 083

Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective drawing of the building's exterior.

^ Return to Table of Contents

Regency Towers: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1972 January 24; 1972 August 8

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Chanin Nevada Properties, Inc. (client).

Site Location: Bel Air Drive and Bel Air Circle (Las Vegas, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Multiple dwellings
- Apartment houses

Title/Description Containers Project drawings Construction set: one-half scale reproductions of architectural, structural, flat file mechanical, electrical, and pluming drawings, 1972 January 24; 1972 August 068 8 flat file Artist's rendering of an exterior building perspective; Lobby and entertainment suite electrical drawings, sheets E1-E4, 1990 August 29 069 Project photographs Photographic color prints of an architectural model (6); black and white box 21 folder 01 reproduction prints of artist's renderings (10); photographic black and white prints of the building's interior and exterior (20); and, photographic color prints of the building's interior and exterior (12) folder 08 Photographic prints and film negatives of architectural model, and box 38 construction Project contracts Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: retrofit box 29 folder 11 alterations Project correspondence

Annual report

	box 34	folder 12
Brochures, promotional materials, newspaper clippings, and correspondence	box 34	folder 13
Promotional materials and pamphlets	box 35	folder 23
Project specifications		
Regency Towers, 1973 January 03	box 15	folder 01
Project renderings		
Framed Exterior perspective rendering	item	
Physical Description: 1 Items Acrylic on matte board28 x 40 inches	Item	
Names and Subjects:		
Multiple dwellings		
• Multiple dwellings		

The Sands Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1988 July 11; 1992 February 20

Containers

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings		
Additions and alterations: site plans, 1988 July 11; 1990 April 5	flat file 142	
Additions and alterations: through phase VII construction, 1989 September 20; 1992 February 20	flat file 143	
Additions and alterations: casino and tower alterations, 1990 April 11; 1990 August 6	flat file 144	
Existing casino alterations, 1990 April 11; 1990 August 6	flat file 145	
Project photographs		
Color photographic prints of an aerial photograph of the Expo center (7)	box 21	folder 03
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Low-rise additions and alterations: Hotel Casino additions and alterations: and, Convention center	box 30	folder 03
Project correspondence		
Promotional materials, legal correspondence, and conceptual sketches of the	box 34	folder 23

Venetian

The Silver Bird Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1977 January 31; 1980 May 14

Containers

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: 2755 Las Vegas Boulevard South (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Artist's Rendering: exterior perspective; Casino additions: architectural	flat file	
drawings, sheets 1-3; Tower Addition: architectural drawings, sheets 1-12; Phase II: electrical drawings, sheets E1-E10; Phase I: electrical drawings sheets E1-E13; Phase II: mechanical drawings, sheets M1-M4, and plumbing drawings, sheets P1-P4; Casino Additions: plumbing drawings, sheets P1-P6, 1977 January 31; 1980 May 14	048	
Preliminary drawings: as-built drawings, working drawings; Phase II: architectural drawings, sheets 1-11; Tower addition: voided sheets 1-6, 1977 January 31; 1978 July 17	flat file 049	
Preliminary issue blue-line prints: architectural and structural drawings, 1977 May 23; 1977 July 8	flat file 050	
Preliminary issue blue-line prints: phase II architectural, structural, mechanical and electrical drawings, 1977 May 2; 1978 October 19	flat file 051	
Project photographs		
Color reprographic prints of artist's renderings of the building's exterior (8)	box 21	folder 04
Photographic prints and film negatives of Silver Bird Hotel and Casino	box 38	folder 20
Project contracts		
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: additions and reconstruction; Phase II alterations, reconstruction, and additions	box 30	folder 04
Project correspondence		
Newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 27

^ Return to Table of Contents

Silver Nugget Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1964 May 12; 1979 June 29

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Mr. Major A. Riddle (client).

Site Location: Salt Lake Highway (North Las Vegas, Nevada)

See Also: See also Silver Nugget on microfilm in the series "Microform of project records."

Names and Subjects:

• Casinos (Architecture)

Description	Container	S
Project drawings		
Construction documents: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1964 May 13; 1965 January 13	flat file 086	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective drawing of the building's exterior.		
Hotel addition version 1: design development drawings, 1965 July 21; 1966 March 14	flat file 087	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Hotel addition version 2: design development drawings, 1966 August 2; 1967 December 28	flat file 088	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Hotel addition version 3: architectural, structural, mechanical, and electrical drawings, 1968 February 26	flat file 089	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's pencil rendering of an exterior building perspective.		
Casino addition: architectural drawings, sheets 1-4; Second additions and RV Park, 1973 March 15, 1977 March 4	flat file 090	
Recreational Vehicle Parking and Pool: architectural, mechanical, and plumbing drawings, 1977 February 8	flat file 091	
Casino addition: architectural and electrical drawings, 1977 May 23	flat file 092	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective drawing of the building's exterior.	072	
Additions and alterations: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing, 1979 June 18; 1979 June 29	flat file 093	
Proposed expansion: design development drawings, 1985 October 11	flat file 094	
roject photographs		
Black and white photographic reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's exterior (10); Color photographic reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's exterior (9)	box 21	folder 05
Scope and Contents: This set contains photographs by Victor Barnaba (photographer) and artist renderings by QA Architectural Arts (artist).		

Project correspondence

Suide to the Hollier Rissman / Reintectural Records		
Major Riddle: correspondence and newspaper clippings	box 34	folder 28
Project specifications		
General Contract Specifications: Silver Nugget, 1968 March 25	box 17	folder 01
A Return to Table of Contents		
Silver Slipper Hotel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1966	June 1	
Architect: Stern, Martin, 1917-2001		
Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
Hotels (public accommodations)Casinos (Architecture)		
Title/Description	Containe	rs
Project drawings		
Additions and alterations, 1966 June 1	flat file 137	
Project photographs		
Black and white photographic reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's exterior (2); Color photographic reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's exterior (7); and, black and white photographic prints of the building's exterior	box 21	folder 06
Scope and Contents: This set includes photographs by Victor Barnaba (photographer) and artist renderings by F. Kallick (artist).		
^ Return to Table of Contents		
Tallyho Inn: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1961 January 1; 1962 Ju Architect: Rissman, Homer	ly 16	
Site Location: US Highway 91 South (Clark County, Nevada)		
Names and Subjects:		
 Hotels (public accommodations) Casinos (Architecture) 		
Title/Description	Containe	rs
Project drawings		
Schematic design drawings: architectural drawings, 1961 October 21; 1961 November 9	flat file 110	
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared for Edwin S. Lowe (client).		
Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches		

Scope and Contents: This set includes preliminary sketches.

Photographic black and white reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's exterior (2); Photographic black and white prints of construction (41); box 21 Scope and Contents: This set includes photographic prints prepared for The Edward Gray Corporation (client) by Jay Florian Mitchell (photographer), and QA Architectural Arts (artist). box 38 Project correspondence box 35 Return to Table of Contents box 35 Flown Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects:	
of the building's exterior (2); Photographic black and white prints of construction (41); Scope and Contents: This set includes photographic prints prepared for The Edward Gray Corporation (client) by Jay Florian Mitchell (photographer), and QA Architectural Arts (artist). Photographic prints and film negatives of Tally Ho Inn box 38 Project correspondence Edwin S. Lowe: correspondence and newspaper clippings box 35 Return to Table of Contents Town Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects:	
for The Edward Gray Corporation (client) by Jay Florian Mitchell (photographer), and QA Architectural Arts (artist). Photographic prints and film negatives of Tally Ho Inn box 38 Project correspondence Edwin S. Lowe: correspondence and newspaper clippings box 35 Return to Table of Contents Town Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects:	folder 08
Project correspondence Edwin S. Lowe: correspondence and newspaper clippings box 35 Return to Table of Contents Town Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects:	
Edwin S. Lowe: correspondence and newspaper clippings box 35 Return to Table of Contents Town Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: Names and Subjects:	folder 23
 Return to Table of Contents Town Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects: 	
Town Hall Round-up: Las Vegas, Nevada Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects:	folder 03
Architect: Rissman, Homer Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects:	
Site Location: (Las Vegas, Nevada) Names and Subjects:	
Names and Subjects:	
Recreation buildings	
-	
Title/Description Containe	rs

Design development drawings	flat file
	079
Scope and Contents: This set includes drawings prepared by Carsten T.	
Bronken (engineer) and Dohrmann Hotel Supply Co. (manufacturer).	

Tropicana Hotel Casino and Country Club: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1958 November 15; 1962 September 27

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: Bond Road and U.S. Highway 91 South (Clark County, Las Vegas)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)
- Recreation buildings

Title/Description

Containers

~	a	
Second room additions: architectural and structural drawings, 1960 October 19; 1962 September 27	flat file 095	
Scope and Contents: This set includes an artist's perspective drawing of the building's exterior.		
Additions to the Tropicana: architectural drawings	flat file 096	
Country Club Clubhouse: architectural, structural, mechanical, electrical, and plumbing drawings, 1959 November 16; 1961 March 17	flat file 097	
Additions to The Tropicana, 1958 November 15	flat file 157	
Project photographs		
Photographic black and white prints of aerial photographs (11); Photographic black and white prints of construction (1); Photographic black and white reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's interior (3); Photographic black and white prints of the Country Club's exterior and interior (11); Photographic black and white reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the Country Club's exterior (6); Photographic color reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the Country Club's exterior (2)	box 21	folder 09
Scope and Contents: This set contains reproductions of artist's renderings prepared by QA Architectural Arts (artist), and photographs by Modernage Photo Service, Inc (photographer), Victor Barnaba (photographer), and Las Vegas News Bureau (photographer).		
Photographic prints and film negatives of Tropicana Country Club, 1961 February 2	box 38	folder 24
Photographic prints and film negatives of Tropicana Country Club, 1961 March 3	box 38	folder 25
Photographic prints and film negatives of Tropicana Country Club, 1961 March 17	box 38	folder 26
Photographic prints and film negatives of Tropicana Country Club, 1961 March 31	box 38	folder 27
Photographic prints and film negatives of Tropicana Country Club, 1963 July	box 38	folder 28
Project correspondence		
Newsletters, construction notebook, and promotional material	box 22	folder 08
Ben Jaffe: newspaper clippings, sketches, and correspondence		
Ben Jaffe: newspaper clippings, sketches, and correspondence	box 34	folder 32
Separated architectural drawings	flat file 172	flat file 08
Pamphlets for Tropicana Country Club	box 35	folder 25

Project contracts

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: Paradisebox 30folder 07Tower-Super Suites; Asian Games and Noodle Bar; Casino Service Bar;
Atrium development; remodeling; and, baccarat expansion; new executive
officesbox 30folder 07

^ Return to Table of Contents

Westward-Ho Motel and Casino: Las Vegas, Nevada, 1969 April 25; 1969 July 27

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: South Las Vegas Boulevard (Clark County, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Motels
- Casinos (Architecture)

Title/Description

Project drawings

Additions and alteration: preliminary drawings, 1969 April 25; 1969 July 27

flat file 109

Containers

^ Return to Table of Contents

Whiskey Pete's Hotel and Casino: Jean, Nevada, 1992 December 15; 1993 March 15

Architect: Rissman, Homer

Site Location: (Jean, Nevada)

Names and Subjects:

- Hotels (public accommodations)
- Casinos (Architecture)

le/Description	Containe	Containers	
Project drawings			
Third hotel and casino addition: phase 1 architectural drawings, 1992 December 15; 1993 March 15	flat file 141		
Project photographs			
Photographic black and white reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's exterior (9); and, photographic color reproduction prints of an artist's renderings of the building's exterior (4);	box 21	folder 11	
Photographic prints and film negatives of Whiskey Pete's construction, 1985 November 19	box 38	folder 30	
Photographic prints and film negatives of Whiskey Pete's	box 38	folder 33	
Film transparencies and negatives of Whiskey Pete's drawings	box 40	folder 17	

Project contracts

Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Architect: second casino and hotel addition	box 30	folder 09
Project correspondence		
Pamphlets, letterhead, and cost estimates	box 34	folder 33
Project specifications		
Whiskey Pete's third hotel and casino addition, phase 2, 1993 February 22	box 18	folder 02